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The Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the U.S Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (—U.S. Securities Actl) or any state securities laws in the United States of America and may not
be offered or sold within the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, —U.S. Persons (as
defined in Regulation S), except pursuant to exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the
registration requirements of the U.S. Securities laws. Accordingly the Equity Shares are being offered and
sold only outside the United States in offshore transaction in reliance on Regulation S under the U.S
Securities Act and the applicable laws of the jurisdiction where those offers and sale occur.

The Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered, listed or otherwise qualified in any other
jurisdiction outside India and may not be offered or sold, and application may not be made by persons in
any such jurisdiction, except in compliance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction
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SECTION I: GENERAL
DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS
This Draft Prospectus uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise
indicates or implies, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, act,
regulation, rule, guideline or policy shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rule, guideline or policy,
as amended, supplemented or re-enacted from time to time.

The words and expressions used in this Draft Prospectus but not defined herein, shall have, to the extent
applicable, the meaning ascribed to such terms under the Companies Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
the SCRA, the Depositories Act or the rules and regulations made there under.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in of the sections “Statement of Tax Benefits”, “Financial
Information of the Company” and “Main Provisions of Articles of Association” on pages 116, 195 and
281 respectively, shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in such sections.

Unless the context otherwise indicates, all references to “Medibios”, “the Company”, “our Company”,
“the Issuer”, “we”, “us” and “our” are references to Medibios Laboratories Limited, a Company
incorporated in India under the Companies Act 1956 having its Registered office at 102, Shree
Mangalam, 1% Floor, Kulupwadi, Borivali (E) Mumbai - 400066 IN and “you”, “your” or “yours” refer
to Prospective investors in this Issue.

Company related terms

Term Description

ﬁr?iﬁles/ Articles 014 Articles _of Association of Medibios Laboratories Limited, as amended from
. time to time.

Association

Associate A body corporate in which any other company has a significant influence, but

Companies which is not a subsidiary of the company having such influence and includes a

joint venture company.

Auditors/  Statutory
Auditors

The Auditors of Medibios Laboratories Limited being M/s Anil Thakrar &
Co., Chartered Accountants.

Audit Committee

The Committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Company’s Audit
Committee in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Bankers to the

Company

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Board of Directors /

The Board of Directors of Medibios Laboratories Limited, including all duly

the Board /our constituted Committees thereof.

Board

CIN Corporate Identification Number.

8?;?(fer Financial The Chief Financial Officer of our Company being Sharvari Sawant

Companies Act / Act

The Companies Act, 2013 and amendments thereto. The Companies Act,
1956, to the extent of such of the provisions that are in force.

Company Secretary
and Compliance
Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company being
Sangeeta Dhanuka

CSR Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility committee of our Board constituted in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.

Depositories

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
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Term

Description

Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

DIN Directors Identification Number.

Director(s) / our | The Director(s) of our Company, unless otherwise specified.

Directors

Equity Shares Equity Shares of the Company of Face Value of Rs.10/- each unless otherwise
specified in the context thereof.

Equity Shareholders | Persons/ Entities holding Equity Shares of our Company.

Executive Directors

Executive Directors are the Managing Director & Whole time Directors of our
Company

Factory/

Manufacturing Plot No. J-76 & J-76PT, MIDC, Tarapur, Boisar, Dist. Thane: 401 506

Facility

Group Companies/ | The word “group companies”, wherever they occur, shall include such

Group Company companies as covered under the applicable accounting standards and also other
companies as considered material by the board of the company as disclosed in
“Our Group Companies” promoted by the Promoters on page 189 of this Draft
Prospectus.

HUF Hindu Undivided Family.

IBC The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

Independent A Non- executive, Independent Director as per the Companies Act, 2013 and

Director the Listing Regulations

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

ISIN International Securities Identification Number. In this case being — [-]

IT Act The Income Tax Act,1961 as amended till date

Key  Management | Key Management Personnel of our Company in terms of the SEBI Regulations

Personnel/ KMP

and the Companies Act, 2013. For details, see section entitled “Our
Management” on page 170 of this Draft Prospectus.

JV/ Joint Venture

A commercial enterprise undertaken jointly by two or more parties which
otherwise retain their distinct identities.

Materiality Policy

The policy on identification of group companies, material creditors and
material litigation, adopted by our Board on February 19, 2018, in accordance
with the requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

MOA /| Memorandum of Association of Medibios Laboratories Limited as amended
Memorandum /| from time to time.

Memorandum of

Association

Nomination and | The Nomination and remuneration committee of our Board constituted in
Remuneration accordance the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations

Committee

Non- Executive | A Director not being an Executive Director or an Independent Director
Director

NRIs / Non- | A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulation and who

Resident Indians

is a citizen of India or a Person of Indian Origin under Foreign Exchange
Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside
India) Regulations, 2000.

Offered Shares

Collectively, the shares offered by Promoter

Peer Review
Auditor

Independent Auditor having a valid Peer Review certificate in our case being
KPND & Co., Chartered Accountants.
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Term

Description

Person or Persons

Any individual, sole proprietorship, unincorporated association,
unincorporated organization, body corporate, corporation, company,
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, or trust or any other entity
or organization validly constituted and/or incorporated in the jurisdiction in
which it exists and operates, as the context requires.

Promoters

Shall mean promoters of our Company i.e. Tushar Korday, Rajendra Gole,
Shailaja Korday and Jyoti Gole.

Promoter Group

Includes such Persons and entities constituting our promoter group covered
under Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations as enlisted in the
section titled “Our Promoter and Promoter Group” beginning on page 183 of
this Draft Prospectus.

RBI Act

The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as amended from time to time.

Registered Office of
our Company

Registered Office of our Company situated at 102, Shree Mangalam, 1st Floor,
Kulupwadi, Borivali (E) Mumbai.

Reserve Bank of | Reserve Bank of India constituted under the RBI Act.

India/RBI

Restated  Financial | The restated audited financial statements of our Company, which comprises of
Information the restated audited balance sheet, the restated audited profit and loss

information and restated audited cash flow information, as at and for years
ended March 31, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 & 2017 and period ended January
31, 2018 together with the annexure and notes thereto as disclosed in chapter
titled “Financial Information of the Company” beginning on page 195 of this
Draft Prospectus

RoC/ Registrar of

Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai

Companies

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act, 1992.
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time to

time.

SEBI (ICDR) | SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 issued
Regulations /ICDR | by SEBI on August 26, 2009, as amended, including instructions and
Regulation/ clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time.

Regulation

SEBI Takeover | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Regulations or SEBI
(SAST) Regulations

Takeover) Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time.

SEBI (Venture | Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital) Regulations, 1996 as
Capital) Regulations | amended from time to time.
SEBI Insider | The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Trading Regulations

Regulations, 2015 as amended, including instructions and clarifications issued
by SEBI from time to time.

SEBI Listing
Regulations,
2015/SEBI  Listing

Regulations/Listing
Regulations/SEBI
(LODR)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, including
instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time.

Selling Shareholder

Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Limited

SICA

Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985.

Stakeholder’s

Stakeholder’s relationship committee of our Company constituted in
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Term

Description

Relationship
Committee

accordance with Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and
Companies Act, 2013

Stock Exchange

Unless the context requires otherwise, refers to, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited

Sub- Account

Sub- accounts registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Foreign Institutional Investor) Regulations, 1995, other than sub-
accounts which are foreign corporate or foreign individuals.

Working Day

Before filing of Prospectus with Registrar of Companies : shall mean all
business days on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business;
After filing of Prospectus to Issue Closure : shall mean all business days on
which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and a public holiday;

After Closure of Issue to Listing of Shares: Shall mean all trading days of
stock exchange excluding Sundays and Bank holidays.

Issue Related Terms

Terms

Description

Allotment/Allot/All
otted

Unless the context otherwise requires, means the allotment of Equity Shares,
pursuant to the Issue to the successful applicants.

Acknowledgement
Slip

The slip or document issued by the Designated Intermediary to an applicant as
proof of registration of the Application.

Allotment Advice

Note or advice or intimation of Allotment sent to the Applicants who have
been allotted Equity Shares after the Basis of Allotment has been approved by
the Designated Stock Exchanges

Allottee (s)

A successful applicant to whom the Equity Shares are allotted.

Applicant/ Investor

Any prospective investor who makes an application pursuant to the terms of
the Prospectus and the Application form.

Application Amount

The amount at which the Applicant makes an application for the Equity Shares
of our Company in terms of Draft Prospectus.

Application Form

The form, whether physical or electronic, used by an Applicant to make an
application, which will be considered as the application for Allotment for
purposes of this Draft Prospectus.

ASBA Account

Account maintained by the ASBA Investor with an SCSB which will be
blocked by such SCSB to the extent of the Application Amount of the ASBA
Investor.

ASBA Application
Location (s)/
Specified Cities

Cities as specified in the SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April
29, 2011, namely, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Baroda (Vadodara), Chennai,
Delhi, Hyderabad, Jaipur, Kolkata, Mumbai, Pune, Rajkot and Surat

Bankers to the Issue

Banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Bankers to an
Issue and with whom the Public Issue Account will be opened, in this case
being [-]

Banker to the Issue
Agreement

Agreement dated [e] entered into amongst the Company, Selling Shareholder,
Lead Manager, the Registrar and the Banker of the Issue.

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful applicants
under the issue and which is described in the chapter titled “Issue Procedure”
beginning on page 240 of the Draft Prospectus.

Broker Centres

Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchanges, where the investors can
submit the Application Forms to a Registered Broker. The details of such
Broker Centres, along with the names and contact details of the Registered
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Terms Description
Brokers are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange.
BSE BSE Limited

Business Day

Monday to Saturday (except 2™ and 4" Saturday of the month and public
holidays).

CAN or | The Note or advice or intimation sent to each successful Applicant indicating

Confirmation of | the Equity which will be allotted, after approval of Basis of Allotment by the

Allocation Note designated Stock Exchange.

Client Id Client Identification Number maintained with one of the Depositories in
relation to demat account

Collecting A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 1996,

Depository registered with SEBI and who is eligible to procure Applications at the

Participants or CDPs

Designated CDP Locations in terms of circular no.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI

Controlling Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the LM, the Registrar to
Branches of the | the Issue and the Stock Exchange.

SCSBs

Demographic The demographic details of the applicants such as their Address, PAN, name
Details of the applicants father/husband, investor status and Bank Account details.
Depository /| A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of

Depositories

India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 as amended from time
to time, being NSDL and CDSL.

Designated Date

On the Designated Date, the amounts blocked by SCSBs are transferred from
the ASBA Accounts to the Public Issue Account and/ or unblocked in terms of
the Draft Prospectus

Designated  SCSB | Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Application Form

Branches from the Applicant and a list of which is available on the website of SEBI at
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/.Recognized-Intermediaries
or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time

Designated CDP | Such locations of the CDPs where Applicant can submit the Application

Locations Forms to Collecting Depository Participants.
The details of such Designated CDP Locations, along with names and contact
details of the Collecting Depository Participants eligible to accept Application
Forms are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e.
www.nseindia.com

Designated RTA | Such locations of the RTAs where Applicant can submit the Application

Locations Forms to RTASs.
The details of such Designated RTA Locations, along with names and contact
details of the RTAs eligible to accept Application Forms are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. www.nseindia.com

Designated An SCSB’s with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained, a

Intermediaries/Colle | syndicate member (or sub-syndicate member), a Stock Broker registered with

ctingAgent recognized Stock Exchange, a Depositary Participant, a registrar to an issue
and share transfer agent (RTA) (whose names is mentioned on website of the
stock exchange as eligible for this activity)

Designated Market | Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd

Maker

Designated  Stock | National Stock Exchange of India Limited (SME Exchange) (“NSE

Exchange EMERGE”)

DP Depository Participant
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Terms

Description

DP ID

Depository Participant’s Identity Number

Draft Prospectus

Draft prospectus dated [-] issued in accordance with Section 26 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Eligible NRI A Non Resident Indian in a jurisdiction outside India where it is not unlawful
to make an offer or invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom this
Draft Prospectus will constitute an invitation to subscribe for the Equity
Shares.

Equity Shares Equity Shares of our Company of face value Rs. 10.00 each

Electronic Transfer
of Funds

Refunds through ECS, NEFT, Direct Credit or RTGS as applicable.

Eligible QFIs

QFls from such jurisdictions outside India where it is not unlawful to make an
issue or invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom the Prospectus
constitutes an invitation to purchase the Equity shares issued thereby and who
have opened demat accounts with SEBI registered qualified depositary
participants.

Fll/
Institutional
Investors

Foreign

Foreign Institutional Investor (as defined under SEBI (Foreign Institutional
Investors) Regulations, 1995, as amended) registered with SEBI under
applicable laws in India.

First/ Sole Applicant

The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or Revision
Form.

Foreign Venture | Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered with SEBI under the SEBI
Capital Investors (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regulations, 2000.

FPI  /  Foreign | A Foreign Portfolio Investor who has been registered pursuant to the of
Portfolio Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)
Investor Regulations, 2014, provided that any FII or QFI who holds a valid certificate

of registration shall be deemed to be a foreign portfolio investor till the expiry
of the block of three years for which fees have been paid as per the SEBI
(Foreign Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, as amended

General Information
Document (GID)

The General Information Document for investing in public issues prepared and
issued in accordance with the circulars (CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated October
23, 2013, notified by SEBI and updated pursuant to the circular
(CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015) dated November 10, 2015 and
(SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26) dated January 21, 2016 notified by the
SEBI.

Issue Agreement

The Agreement dated March 28, 2018 between our Company, Selling
Shareholders and LM

IPO Initial Public Offering.
Issue/Public The Public Issue of up to 22,90,800 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at issue
Issue/lssue size/ | price of Rs. [®]/- per Equity share, including a premium of Rs. [®]/- per equity

/Initial Public Offer/
IPO

share aggregating to Rs. [@]comprising of a Fresh Issue of up to 15,55,200
Equity Shares and the Offer for Sale up to 7,35,600 Equity Shares by Selling
Shareholder.

Issue Closing Date

The date after which the Lead Manager, Syndicate Member, Designated
Branches of SCSBs and Registered Brokers will not accept any Application
for this Issue, which shall be notified in a English national newspaper, Hindi
national newspaper and a regional newspaper each with wide circulation as
required under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Issue Opening Date

The date on which the Lead Manager, Syndicate Member, Designated
Branches of SCSBs and Registered Brokers shall start accepting Application
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Terms

Description

for this Issue, which shall be the date notified in an English national
newspaper, Hindi national newspaper and a regional newspaper each with
wide circulation as required under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Issue Period

The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date
inclusive of both days and during which prospective Applicants can submit
their Applications.

Issue Price

The Price at which the Equity Shares are being issued by our Company under
this Draft Prospectus being [®] per equity share.

Issue Proceeds

Proceeds to be raised by our Company through this Issue, for further details
please refer chapter titled “Objects of the Issue” beginning on page 96 of the
Draft Prospectus

Listing Agreement

The Equity Listing Agreement to be signed between our Company and NSE.

LM/Lead Manager

Lead Manager to the Issue, in this case being Asit C. Mehta Investment
Interrmediates Limited (ACMIIL).

Lot Size []

Market Maker Member Brokers of NSE who are specifically registered as Market Makers
with the NSE Emerge Platform. In our case, Asit C. Mehta Investment
Interrmediates Limited is the sole Market Marker.

Market Making | The Market Making Agreement dated [e] between our Company, Lead

Agreement Manager and Market Maker

Market Maker | The reserved portion of up to 1,15,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at an

Reservation Portion

Issue price of [@] each aggregating to [e] Lakhs to be subscribed by Market
Maker in this issue.

Mutual Funds

A mutual fund registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time

Net Issue

The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of up tp
21,75,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a price of [®] per Equity Share (the
“Issue Price”), including a share premium of Rs. [e]/- per equity share
aggregating to Rs. [e] lakhs.

Net Proceeds

The Issue Proceeds received from the fresh Issue excluding Issue related
expenses. For further information on the use of Issue Proceeds and Issue
expenses, please refer to the section titled “Objects of the Issue” beginning on
page 96 of this Draft Prospectus.

Non-Institutional
Investors

Investors other than Retail Individual Investors, NRIs and QIBs who apply for
the Equity Shares of a value of more than Rs. 2,00,000/-

NSEL/NSE

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

NSE EMERGE

The SME platform of NSE, approved by SEBI as an SME Exchange for listing
of equity shares offered under Chapter X-B of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Other Investor

Investors other than Retail Individual Investors. These include individual
applicants other than retail individual investors and other investors including
corporate bodies or institutions irrespective of the number of specified
securities applied for.

Overseas Corporate
Body/ OCB

Overseas Corporate Body means and includes an entity defined in clause (xi)
of Regulation 2 of the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General
Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs) Regulations 2003 and which
was in existence on the date of the commencement of these Regulations and
immediately prior to such commencement was eligible to undertake
transactions pursuant to the general permission granted under the Regulations.
OCB:s are not allowed to invest in this Issue.
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Terms Description

Prospectus The prospectus, filed with the ROC in accordance with the provisions of
Section 26 and Section 28 of the Companies Act, 2013, containing, inter alia,
the Issue Price will be determined before filing the Prospectus with ROC

Public Issue | Account opened with the Bankers to the Issue to receive monies from the

Account SCSBs from the bank account of the Applicant, on the Designated Date.

Qualified A Mutual Fund, Venture Capital Fund and Foreign Venture Capital Investor

Institutional Buyers/
QIBs

registered with the SEBI, a foreign institutional investor and sub-account
(other than a sub-account which is a foreign corporate or foreign individual),
registered with SEBI; a public financial institution as defined in Section 2(72)
of the Companies Act, 2013; a scheduled commercial bank; a multilateral and
bilateral development financial institution; a state industrial development
corporation; an insurance company registered with the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority; a provident fund with minimum corpus of Rs.
25.00 Crore; a pension fund with minimum corpus of Rs. 25.00 Crore;
National Investment Fund set up by resolution No. F. No. 2/3/2005 — DDII
dated November 23, 2005 of the Government of India published in the Gazette
of India, insurance funds set up and managed by army, navy or air force of the
Union of India and insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of
Posts, India.

Registrar/ Registrar
to the Issue/ RTA/
RTI

Registrar to the Issue being Bigshare Services Private Limited

Registrar to the

Company

Registrar to the Company being Bigshare Services Private Limited

Registrar Agreement

The agreement dated March 28, 2018, entered into between our Company, the
selling shareholder and the Registrar to the Issue in relation to the
responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the Issue pertaining to the
Issue.

Registered Broker

Individuals or companies registered with SEBI as “Trading Members”(except
Syndicate/Sub-Syndicate Members) who hold valid membership of NSE
having right to trade in stocks listed on Stock Exchanges, through which
investors can buy or sell securities listed on stock exchanges, a list of which is
available on http://www.nseindia.com/membership/content/cat_of mem.htm

Regulations

SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2009 as
amended from time to time.

Reserved Category/
Categories

Categories of persons eligible for making application under reservation
portion.

Reservation Portion

The portion of the Issue reserved for category of eligible Applicants as
provided under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

Retail Individual

Investors

Individual investors (including HUFs, in the name of Karta and Eligible NRIs)
who apply for the Equity Shares of a value of not more than Rs. 2,00,000.

Revision Form

The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity Shares or
the Application Amount in any of their Application Forms or any previous
Revision Form(s).

Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents or
RTAs

Registrar and share transfer agents registered with SEBI and eligible to procure
Applications at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circular no.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 DATED November 10, 2015 issued by
SEBI.

SEBI SAST / SEBI

SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as
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Terms

Description

(SAST) Regulations

amended

Syndicate Bank(s) /
SCSB(s)

SEBI Listing | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulations Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Self Certified | Banks which are registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Bankers to an Issue) Regulations, 1994 and offer services of
ASBA, including blocking of bank account, a list of which is available
http://www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf

SME Exchange

SME Platform of the NSE i.e. NSE EMERGE

SEBI(PFUTP)
Regulations/PFUTP

SEBI (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practices relating to
Securities Markets) Regulations, 2003

Regulations
Share Escrow | The Share Escrow Agreement dated [e] between our Company, Selling
Agreement Shareholders, Lead Manager and Escrow Agent

Transaction
Registration
TRS

Slip/

The slip or document issued by the member of the Syndicate or an SCSB (only
on demand) as the case may be, to the Applicant as proof of registration of the
Application.

Underwriters

The Lead Manager who has underwritten this Issue pursuant to the provisions
of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Underwriters) Regulations, 1993, as amended from time to time.

Underwriting

The Agreement [e] entered between the Underwriters, Lead Manager, Selling

Agreement Shareholders and our Company.

U.S. Securities Act U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended

Venture Capital | Foreign Venture Capital Funds (as defined under the Securities and Exchange

Fund Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered with
SEBI under applicable laws in India.

Working Day Any day, other than Saturdays or Sundays, on which commercial banks in

India are open for business, provided however, for the purpose of the time
period between the Issue Opening Date and listing of the Equity Shares on the
Stock Exchanges, “Working Days” shall mean all trading days excluding
Sundays and bank holidays in India in accordance with the SEBI circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26 dated January 21, 2016.

Technical and Industry Related Terms

Term Description

AIDS Acquired Immuno Deficiency Syndrome

ANDA Abbreviated New Drug Application

API Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient

BMI Business Monitor International

DMF Drug Master File

EDQM European Directorate of Quality Medicines

FDA Food and Drug Administration

GMP Good Manufacturing Practice

NIPER National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research
oTC Over the Counter

PHARMEXCIL Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council of India
TAF Tenofovir Alafenamide

USFDA US Food and Drug Administration
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Abbreviations

Abbreviation Full Form

AS |/ Accounting | Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Standard India

Alc Account

ACA Associate Chartered Accountant

ACS Associate Company Secretary

AGM Annual General Meeting

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount

ASEAN Association of Southeast Asian Nations

AMT Amount

AlF Alternative Investment Funds registered under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012, as amended.

AY Assessment Year

AOA Avrticles of Association

Approx Approximately

B. A Bachelor of Arts

B. Com Bachelor of Commerce

B.E Bachelor of Engineering

B. Sc Bachelor of Science

B. Tech Bachelor of Technology

BMI Business Monitor International

Bn Billion

BG/LC Bank Guarantee / Letter of Credit

BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction

BSE BSE Limited (formerly known as the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited)

BSE SENSEX Sensex in an index; market indicator of the position of stock that is listed in the
BSE

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate

CAN Confirmation of Allocation Note

CA Chartered Accountant

CB Controlling Branch

CcC Cash Credit

CIN Corporate Identification Number

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax

CS Company Secretary

CS&CO Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

CENVAT Central Value Added Tax

CFO Chief Financial Officer

CST Central Sales Tax

CWA/ICWA Cost and Works Accountant

CMD Chairman and Managing Director

DIN Director Identification Number

DIPP Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce,

Government of India
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Abbreviation Full Form

DMF Dimethylformamide

DP Depository Participant

DP ID Depository Participant’s Identification Number

EBITDA Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation & Amortization

ECS Electronic Clearing System

ESIC Employee’s State Insurance Corporation

EPS Earnings Per Share

EGM /EOGM Extraordinary General Meeting

ESOP Employee Stock Option Plan

EXIM/ EXIM | Export — Import Policy

Policy

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non Resident Account

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FY / | Period of twelve months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless

Fiscal/Financial otherwise stated

Year

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as amended from time to time, and
the regulations framed there under.

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non Resident Account

FBT Fringe Benefit Tax

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

Fls Financial Institutions

Flls Foreign Institutional Investors (as defined under Foreign Exchange
Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident outside India)
Regulations, 2000) registered with SEBI under applicable laws in India

FPls “Foreign Portfolio Investor” means a person who satisfies the eligibility
criteria prescribed under regulation 4 and has been registered under Chapter 1l
of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)
Regulations, 2014, which shall be deemed to be an intermediary in terms of
the provisions of the SEBI Act,1992.

FTA Foreign Trade Agreement.

FTP Foreign Trade Policy, 2009

FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered with SEBI under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations,
2000.

FV Face Value

Gol/Government

Government of India

GDP

Gross Domestic Product

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles of India
GST Goods and Service Tax

GVA Gross value Added

HNI High Net Worth Individual

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
ICWAI The Institute of Cost Accountants of India

1M Indian Institute of Management
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Abbreviation

Full Form

T

Indian Institute of Technology

IMF International Monetary Fund

INR/ /Rupees Indian Rupees, the legal currency of the Republic of India
1P Index of Industrial Production

IPO Initial Public Offer

ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

i.e. That is

I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time
IT Authorities Income Tax Authorities

IT Rules Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended, except as stated otherwise
IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
KMP Key Managerial Personnel

LM Lead Manager

Ltd. Limited

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India

M-0-M Month-On-Month

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

M. A Master of Arts

M.B. A Master of Business Administration

M. Com Master of Commerce

MD Managing Director

Mn Million

M. E Master of Engineering

M. Tech Masters of Technology

Merchant Banker

Merchant Banker as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

MAPIN Market Participants and Investors Database

MSMEs Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

MoA Memorandum of Association

MOSPI Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation

NA Not Applicable

Networth The aggregate of paid up Share Capital and Share Premium account and
Reserves and Surplus(Excluding revaluation reserves) as reduced by aggregate
of Miscellaneous Expenditure(to the extent not written off) and debit balance
of Profit & Loss Account

NEFT National Electronic Funds Transfer

NECS National Electronic Clearing System

NAV Net Asset Value

NPV Net Present Value

NRIs Non Resident Indians

NRE Account Non Resident External Account

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

NOC No Objection Certificate

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited
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Abbreviation Full Form

OCB Overseas Corporate Bodies
P.A. Per Annum

PF Provident Fund

PG Post Graduate

PhD Doctor of Philosophy

PAC Persons Acting in Concert
PE Private Equity

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAN Permanent Account Number
PAT Profit After Tax

PBT Profit Before Tax

PLI Postal Life Insurance

POA Power of Attorney

PSU Public Sector Undertaking(s)
Pwvt. Private

RBI The Reserve Bank of India

Registration Act

Registration Act, 1908

ROE

Return on Equity

R&D Research & Development

RONW Return on Net Worth

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to time

SCSB Self Certified Syndicate Banks

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India

SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions)Act, 1985, as amended from
time to time

SME Small and Medium Enterprises

STT Securities Transaction Tax

Sec. Section

SPV Special Purpose Vehicle

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number

TRS Transaction Registration Slip

TIN Taxpayers ldentification Number

UN United Nations

UK United Kingdom

US/U.S./United
States/USA/U.S.A.

United States of America

USD/ US$/ $ United States Dollar, the official currency of the Unites States of America

VAT Value Added Tax

VC Venture Capital

VCF / Venture | Venture Capital Funds (as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of

Capital Fund India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered with SEBI under
applicable laws in India.

WDV Written Down Value

WHO World Health Organisation

WTD Whole Time Director
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Abbreviation Full Form
w.e.f. With effect from
YoY Year over Year

The words and expressions used but not defined in this Draft Prospectus will have the same meaning as
assigned to such terms under the Companies Act, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(the “SEBI Act”), the SCRA, the Depositories Act and the rules and regulations made there under.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms in “Main Provisions of the Articles of Association”, “Statement of
Tax Benefits”, “Industry Overview”, “Regulations and Policies in India”, “Financial Information of
the Company”, “Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments” and “Part B” of “Issue
Procedure”, will have the meaning ascribed to such terms in these respective sections.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND MARKET DATA
AND CURRENCY OF FINANCIAL PRESENTATION

Certain Conventions

All references in the Draft Prospectus to “India” are to the Republic of India. All references in the Draft
Prospectus to the “U.S.”, “USA” or “United States” are to the United States of America.

2 (13 2 (13 2 (13
b

In this Draft Prospectus, the terms “we”, “us”, “our”, the “Company”, “our Company”, ‘“Medibios
Laboratories Limited”, and “Medibios”, and, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to
Medibios Laboratories Limited. In this Draft Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, all
references to one gender also refers to another gender and the word “Lac / Lakh” means “one hundred
thousand”, the word “million (mn)” means “Ten Lac / Lakh”, the word “Crore” means “ten million” and
the word “billion (bn)” means “one hundred crore”. In this Draft Prospectus, any discrepancies in any
table between total and the sum of the amounts listed are due to rounding-off.

Use of Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, throughout this Draft Prospectus, all figures have been expressed in Rupees and
Lakh. Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in the Draft Prospectus is derived from our financial
statements prepared and restated for the financial year ended 31% March 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 and 2013
and also for the stub period ended January 31, 2018 in accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act
and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 included under Section titled “Financial Information of the
Company” beginning on page 195 of this Draft Prospectus. Our Company does not have a subsidiary.
Accordingly, financial information relating to us is presented on both Standalone basis. Our fiscal year
commences on April 1 of every year and ends on March 31st of every next year.

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP, the International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America (“U.S.
GAAP”). Accordingly, the degree to which the Indian GAAP financial statements included in this Draft
Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity
with Indian accounting practice and Indian GAAP. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian
accounting practices on the financial disclosures presented in this Draft Prospectus should accordingly be
limited. We have not attempted to explain those differences or quantify their impact on the financial data
included herein, and we urge you to consult your own advisors regarding such differences and their
impact on our financial data.

Any percentage amounts, as set forth in “Risk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and elsewhere in the Draft Prospectus
unless otherwise indicated, have been calculated on the basis of the Company‘s restated financial
statements prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, Indian GAAP
and restated in accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as stated in the report of our Peer Review
Auditor, set out in section titled “Financial Information of the Company” beginning on page 195 of this
Draft Prospectus.

For additional definitions used in this Draft Prospectus, see the section “Definitions and Abbreviations”
on page 2 of this Draft Prospectus. In the section titled “Main Provisions of Articles of Association”, on
page 281 of the Draft Prospectus defined terms have the meaning given to such terms in the Articles of
Association of our Company.

Use of Industry & Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data and forecast used throughout the Draft prospectus was
obtained from internal Company reports, data, websites, Industry publications report as well as
Government Publications. Industry publication data and website data generally state that the information
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contained therein has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but that their accuracy and
completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured.

Although, we believe industry and market data used in the Draft Prospectus is reliable, it has not been
independently verified by us or the LM or any of their affiliates or advisors. Similarly, internal Company
reports and data, while believed by us to be reliable, have not been verified by any independent source.
There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business and
methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different market and industry sources.

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the section titled “Basis for Issue Price” on page 113
of the Draft Prospectus includes information relating to our peer group companies. Such information has
been derived from publicly available sources, and neither we, nor the LM, have independently verified
such information.

Currency of Financial Presentation

All references to "Rupees" or “INR" or “Rs.” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic
of India. Except where specified, including in the section titled “Industry Overview” throughout the Draft
Prospectus all figures have been expressed in thousands, Lakhs/Lacs, Million and Crore.

Any percentage amounts, as set forth in ""Risk Factors™, ""Our Business™, ""Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operation” on page 21, 131 & 196 in the Draft
Prospectus, unless otherwise indicated, have been calculated based on our restated respectively financial
statement prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP.

The Draft Prospectus contains conversion of certain US Dollar and other currency amounts into Indian
Rupees that have been presented solely to comply with the requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.
These conversions should not be construed as a representation that those US Dollar or other currency
amounts could have been, or can be converted into Indian Rupees, at any particular rate.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Draft Prospectus includes certain “forward-looking statements”. We have included statements in the

9% Cey

Draft Prospectus which contain words or phrases such as “will”, “aim”, “is likely to result”, “believe”,

9% ¢ 99 ¢ 9% ¢ 99 ¢ 9% ¢ 9% ¢

“expect”, “will continue”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “intend”, “plan”, “contemplate”, “seek to”, “future”,
(13 . . 29 (13 2 (13 . b (13 2 [13 . 29 b . . . .

objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, “will pursue” and similar expressions or variations of such
expressions, that are “forward-looking statements”. Also, statements which describe our strategies,

objectives, plans or goals are also forward looking statements.

All forward looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking
statement. Forward-looking statements reflect our current views with respect to future events and are not
a guarantee of future performance. These statements are based on our management’s beliefs and
assumptions, which in turn are based on currently available information. Although we believe the
assumptions upon which these forward-looking statements are based are reasonable, any of these
assumptions could prove to be inaccurate, and the forward-looking statements based on these assumptions
could be incorrect. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our
expectations include but are not limited to:

1. Disruption in pharmaceutical industry.

2. Failure to comply with regulations prescribed by authorities of the jurisdictions in which we
operate;

3. Inability to successfully obtain registrations in a timely manner or at all;

4. General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local,
regional and national economies;

5. Our ability to effectively manage a variety of business, legal, regulatory, economic, social and
political risks associated with our operations;

6. Disruption in supply of Raw Materials at our manufacturing facilities;

7. Recession in the market;

8. Changes in laws and regulations relating to the industries in which we operate;

9. Effect of lack of infrastructure facilities on our business;

10. Occurrence of Environmental Problems & Uninsured Losses;

11. Our ability to successfully implement our growth strategy and expansion plans;

12. Our ability to meet our capital expenditure requirements;

13. Our ability to attract, retain and manage qualified personnel;

14. Failure to adapt to the changing technology in our industry of operation may adversely affect our
business and financial condition;

15. Failure to obtain any approvals, licenses, registrations and permits in a timely manner;

16. The timely completion of the Company’s projects;

17. Changes in political and social conditions in India or in countries that we may enter, the monetary
and interest rate policies of India and other countries, inflation, deflation, unanticipated
turbulence in interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

18. Occurrence of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations;

19. Conflicts of interest with affiliated companies, the promoter group and other related parties;

20. The performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

21. Any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings in which we are involved;

22. Our ability to expand our geographical area of operation;

23. Concentration of ownership among our Promoters.

For further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, see the Section titled ""Risk
Factors™; “Our Business” & and "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” beginning on page 21, 131 & 196 respectively of the Draft Prospectus. By their
nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what
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actually occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those
that have been estimated.

Neither our Company, our Directors, Selling Shareholder, our Officers, Lead Manager and Underwriter
nor any of their respective affiliates have any obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements
reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events,
even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our
Company, Selling Shareholder and the Lead Manager will ensure that investors in India are informed of
material developments until such time as the grant of listing and trading permission by the Stock
Exchange for the Equity Shares allotted pursuant to this Issue.
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SECTION II: RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Equity Shares involves a high degree of financial risk. Prospective investors should
carefully consider all the information in the Draft Prospectus, particularly the “Financial Information
of the Company” and the related notes, “Our Business” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” on page 195, 131 & 196 respectively of this Draft
Prospectus and the risks and uncertainties described below, before making a decision to invest in our
Equity Shares.

The risk factors set forth below are not exhaustive and do not purport to be complete or comprehensive in
terms of all the risk factors that may arise in connection with our business or any decision to purchase,
own or dispose of the Equity Shares. This section addresses general risks associated with the industry in
which we operate and specific risks associated with our Company. Any of the following risks, individually
or together, could adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations or prospects,
which could result in a decline in the value of our Equity Shares and the loss of all or part of your
investment in our Equity Shares. While we have described the risks and uncertainties that our
management believes are material, these risks and uncertainties may not be the only risks and
uncertainties we face. Additional risks and uncertainties, including those we currently are not aware of or
deem immaterial, may also have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition and prospects.

This Draft Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our
actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a
result of certain factors, including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Draft
Prospectus. The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have
been disclosed in the risk factors below. However, there are risk factors the potential effects of which are
not guantifiable and therefore no quantification has been provided with respect to such risk factors. In
making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their own examination of our Company
and the terms of the Issue, including the merits and the risks involved. You should not invest in this Issue
unless you are prepared to accept the risk of losing all or part of your investment, and you should consult
your tax, financial and legal advisors about the particular consequences to you of an investment in our
Equity Shares.

Materiality

The Risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been
considered for determining the materiality.

1. Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively.

2. Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively.

3. Some events may not be material at present but may be having material impact in future.

Note:

The risk factors as envisaged by the management along with the proposals to address the risk if any.
Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quantify the
financial implication of any of the risks described in this section.

In this Draft Prospectus, any discrepancies in any table between total and the sums of the amount listed
are due to rounding off. Any percentage amounts, as set forth in “Risk Factors” on page 21 and
“Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” on page
196 of this Draft Prospectus unless otherwise indicated, has been calculated on the basis of the amount
disclosed in the "Audited Financial Statements, as restated" prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards
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INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1.

There are outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company and Group Company.

There are certain outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company and Group Company. These
proceedings are pending at different levels before tax authorities and courts. The amounts claimed in
these proceedings have been disclosed to the extent ascertainable and quantifiable and includes
amounts claimed from our Company and the Group Company. We cannot assure you that these
proceedings will be decided in our favour or in favour of our Group Company, as applicable. Any
unfavourable decision in connection with such proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, could
adversely affect our reputation, business and results of operation. Certain details of such outstanding
litigations as of date of this Draft Prospectus are as follows:

Pending Litigations involving our Company
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Amount Involved
Cases (in Rs. lakhs)
Criminal Proceedings Nil Nil
Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Nil Nil
Authorities
Taxation (Direct and Indirect) 1 39.18
Other Pending L.itigations Nil Nil
Total 1 39.18
Litigations involving our Group Company
Nature of Cases No. of Outstanding Amount Involved (in Rs. lakhs)
Cases
Criminal Proceedings 1 40.40
Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Nil Nil
Authorities
Taxation (Direct and Indirect) 3 535.91
Other Pending Litigations Nil Nil
Total 4 576.31

For further details, see Section titled “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments” on
Page 206 of this Draft Prospectus.”

Our Company has not complied with some statutory provisions of the Companies Act and FEMA
Regulations. Such non-compliance may attract penalties against our Company.

Our Company has not complied with certain statutory provisions under the Companies Act in the
past, for instance:

e our Company has also failed to file Form 23 for appointment of Tushar Korday as Managing
Director in the financial year 2010-11 and subsequently for reappointment in the financial
year 2013-14 as per Section 192 of Companies Act, 1956.

o we failed to appoint a Company Secretary despite having crossed the limit of paid-up capital
in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
8A of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014. However, we have complied with the above provisions now.

e our Company has not opened a separate Bank Account in a Scheduled Bank for making
payment of dividend as per the requirements of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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e our Company has failed to file Form MGT-14 for making investments in Medvin Pharma
Limited in the financial year 2014-15 as per the provisions of Section 117 read with Section
179 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e Non compliance with Section 185 of the Companis Act, 2013 as our Company provide a
Corporate Guarantee to our Group Company.

Our Company has made some clerical mistakes in the forms filed with Registrar of Companies and
also some cases where forms have not been filed or have been filed belatedly. These mistakes
occurred due to absence of professional guidance on the matter; we did not follow the prescribed
procedures as laid down under the relevant sections of Companies Act. Although upon discovery of
the aforesaid fact our company has made the necessary compliance under the Companies Act as on
date and is in process of rectifying and re-establishing some of the necessary the compliance. In case
of any cognizance being taken we may be subjected to penalty in respect of them. Although no show
cause notice have been issued against the Company till date in respect of above, but in case of any
such event we may be subjected to penal actions from the concerned authorities for the same.

Our success depends on our ability to develop and commercialize new products in a timely
manner. Our investments in research and development to build our product pipeline may not
achieve expected profits.

We largely depend on commercialization of new pharmaceutical products across various markets
around the globe. We must successfully develop, test and manufacture products which meet
regulatory and safety standards and receive requisite regulatory approvals from authorities. The
process of development and commercialization of pharmaceutical formulations is quite tedious as it
involves significant investments and entails a high degree of business risk. Our overall profitability
depends on our ability to introduce new generic products in a timely manner, to continue to
manufacture products cost-efficiently and to manage the life cycle of our global generic portfolio.
We invest a high amount of resources to develop new products. The time from commencing of R&D
activity to a possible commercial launch of a product varies between six months to three years and
involves multiple stages during which the product may be abandoned as a result of factors such as
developmental problems, the inability to achieve our clinical goals, the inability to obtain necessary
regulatory approvals in a timely manner or at all, and the inability to produce and market such
new products successfully and profitably. Our products currently under development, if and when
fully developed and tested, may not perform as we expect. Our investment in the R&D of new
products may result in significant cost with no assurances of future revenues or profits. Delays in any
part of the process or our inability to obtain regulatory approvals for our products could have a
material adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition by
restricting or delaying the introduction of new products.

Improper storage, processing or handling of raw materials and packaging materials may result in
spoilage of and damage to them, which may adversely affect our business prospects, results of
operations and financial condition.

We manufacture pharmaceutical products from active pharmaceutical ingredients, additives colour,
etc. These materials are to be stored in adequate temperature, moisture and humidity in a controlled
environment. In the event that the procured raw materials are not appropriately stored, handled and
transported under proper conditions, the quality of our final products may be affected, which may
result into final products with impurities. Any sale of such non-compliant product may be harmful to
the health of end consumers of our products, and any such event may expose us to liabilities and
claims which could adversely affect our performance and reputation. Any such event may have a
material and adverse effect on our business prospects, results of operations and financial condition.
We store our product by using HVAC systems around our premises which ensures that our products
are stored in controlled environment. Besides raw materials, packaging materials like aluminum
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straps are also supposed to be stored in controlled environment as the straps are in direct contact with
the final product. Contamination in straps and other packaging materials may prove harmful to the
final product and expose us to liabilities and claims.

Any manufacturing defects or quality control problems may subject us to regulatory action,
damage our reputation and have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

Our manufacturing facility situated at Tarapur, Mumbai has received approvals from WHO - GMP
certification, FDA Philippines, CDDA Sri Lanka, NDA Uganda, FDA Myanmar and DPML — Ivory
Coast. In addition to Indian regulations, we are required to comply with regulations and quality
standards stipulated by such international regulators. Our manufacturing facilities and products are
subject to audit by regulatory agencies and if we are not in compliance with any of their
requirements, our facilities and products may be the subject of a warning letter or sanctions, which
could result in the withholding of product approval and the shutdown of our facilities. As part of it
we are also required to meet quality standards and other specifications set out in our license
agreements and other contractual arrangements. We face the risk of loss resulting from, and the
adverse publicity associated with, manufacturing or quality control problems, including at the stage
of manufacturing of final dosage form. Such adverse publicity may harm the brand image of our
products. Failure to comply with these regulatory requirements, or the receipt by these customers of
warning or deficiency letters from regulators could adversely affect the demand for our products. We
may also be subject to claims resulting from manufacturing defects or negligence in storage and
handling of our pharmaceutical products. In certain foreign jurisdictions, the quantum of damages,
especially punitive, awarded in cases of product liability can be high. The existence or threat of a
major product liability claim could damage our reputation and affect customers’ views of our
products. Product liability claims, regardless of their merits or the ultimate success of the defense
against them, are costly. Any loss of our reputation or brand image may lead to a loss of existing
business contracts and affect our ability to enter into additional business contracts in the
future, which may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

We are subject to extensive government regulation and if we fail to obtain, maintain or renew our
statutory and regulatory licenses, permits and approvals required to operate our business,
then our business, results of operations and cash flows may be adversely affected.

Our operations are subject to extensive government regulation and we are required to obtain and
maintain a number of statutory and regulatory permits and approvals under central, state and local
government rules in India, generally for carrying out our business and for each of our manufacturing
facilities. For details of applicable regulations and approvals relating to our business and operations,
see “Government and Other Approvals” on page 212. Also, many international regulatory
authorities may approve our manufacturing facilities before we sell our products, irrespective of
whether these products are approved in India. A majority of these approvals are granted for a limited
duration and require renewal. The approvals required by our Company are subject to numerous
conditions and we cannot assure you that these would not be suspended or revoked in the event of
non-compliance or alleged noncompliance with any terms or conditions thereof, or pursuant to any
regulatory action. If there is any failure by us to comply with the applicable regulations or if the
regulations governing our business are amended, we may incur increased costs, be subject to
penalties, have our approvals and permits revoked or suffer a disruption in our operations, any of
which could adversely affect our business. If we fail to comply with applicable statutory or
regulatory requirements, there could be a delay in the submission or grant of approval for sale of new
products. In many of the international markets where our products are ultimately sold, the approval
process for a new product can be complex, lengthy and expensive. The time taken to obtain
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regulatory approvals varies by country but generally takes between six months and several years
from the date of application. If we fail to obtain such approvals, licenses, registrations and
permissions, in a timely manner or at all, our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial
condition may be adversely affected.

Our business agreements include certain restrictive covenants which may restrict our business
operations.

We enter into various agreements for our business operations, including manufacturing
agreements, license agreements, development agreements, services agreements and supply
agreements. These agreements contain restrictive terms, including obligations to:
o conform the quality of our products to standards set by international organizations
and in our contractual arrangements,
provide reports pertaining to our manufacturing operations from time to time,
permit our licensors and clients to inspect our facilities and conduct audits,
o transfer intellectual property and know -how pertaining to any improvements made in
products during our
e not to sub-contract the manufacturing process

Our customers also have the right to reject delivery of products which do not comply with their
requirement or which fail the testing procedures set out in their agreements. In the event, that we are
unable to meet such obligations, our customers may terminate their agreements with us and
choose to work with our competitors, and we may be required to indemnify them on terms set
out in the agreements. Compliance with these requirements may restrict our ability to undertake
certain business operations and may increase our compliance costs.

Significant disruptions of information technology systems or breaches of data security could
adversely affect our business.

We depend upon information technology systems, including internet-based systems, for
our business operations. The size and complexity of our computer systems make them potentially
vulnerable to breakdown, malicious intrusion and computer viruses. Although we have not
experienced any significant disruptions to our information technology systems, we cannot assure you
that we will not encounter disruptions in the future. Any such disruption may result in the loss of key
information and disruption of production and business processes, which could adversely affect our
business, results of operations and cash flows. In addition, our systems are potentially vulnerable to
data security breaches, whether by employees or others that may expose sensitive data to
unauthorized persons. Such data security breaches could lead to the loss of trade secrets or other
intellectual property, or could lead to the public exposure of personal information (including
sensitive personal information) of our employees, customers and others. We currently use TCS iON
software for our accounting, finance and manufacturing details. Any such security breaches could
have an adverse effect on our business, reputation, results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition.

We are yet to place orders for most of the plant &machinery for our proposed object, as specified
in the Objects of the Issue. Any delay in placing orders, procurement of plant & machinery may
delay our implementation schedule and may also lead to increase in prices of these plant &
machinery, further affecting our revenue and profitability.

Although we have identified the type of plant and machinery required to be bought for our proposed
manufacturing facility, we are yet to place orders for most of the plant & machinery worth as
detailed in the —Objects of the Issue beginning on page 96 of this Draft Prospectus. These are based
on our estimates and on third-party quotations, which are subject to a number of variables, including
possible cost overruns, changes in management‘s views of the desirability of current plans, change in
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10.

11.

12.

supplier of equipments, among others, which may have an adverse effect on our business and results
of operations. Further, we cannot assure that we would be able to procure these plant and machinery,
or procure the same within budgeted costs and timelines. Delays in acquisition of the same could
result in the cost and time overrun in the implementation of the Project, which would have a material
adverse affect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. For further details,
please refer to the chapter titled “Objects of the Issue” beginning on page 96 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Delay in schedule of implementation may subject our Company to risks related to time and cost
overrun which may have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

Our Company is currently proposing to expand and modernize our manufacturing facility. A
significant portion of net proceeds from the Issue is allocated for capital expenditure for
modernization and expansion of our current manufacturing facility For further details regarding to
our proposed project, please refer the chapter titled ""Objects of the Issue™ on page 96 of this Draft
Prospectus. We may face risks relating to the commissioning of our project including delays to
construction timetables, failure to complete the projects within our estimated budget, failure of our
contractors and suppliers to adhere to our specifications and timelines, and changes in the general
economic and financial conditions in India. We have limited control over the timing and quality of
services, equipment or other supplies from third party contractors and/or consultants appointed by us,
and we may be required to incur additional unanticipated costs to remedy any defect or default in
their services or products to ensure that the planned timelines are adhered to. Further as and when we
commission our planned project, our material requirements and costs as well as our staffing
requirements and employee expenses may increase and we may face other challenges in extending
our financial and other controls to our new units as well as in realigning our management and other
resources and managing our consequent growth. In the event that the risks and uncertainties
discussed above or any other unanticipated risks, uncertainties, contingencies or other events or
circumstances limit or delay our efforts to use the Net Proceeds to achieve the planned growth in our
business, the use of the Net Proceeds for purposes identified by our management may not result in
actual growth of our business, increased profitability or an increase in the value of your investment
in our Equity Shares.

The objects of the Issue for which funds are being raised have not been appraised by any bank or
financial institution. Any variation in the estimates could affect our growth prospects.

Our funding requirement for expansion and modernization facility is based on management estimates
and has not been appraised by any bank or financial institution. Our funding requirements are based
on our current business plan and may vary based on various factors including macroeconomic
changes. In view of the dynamic nature of the industry in which we operate, we may have to revise
our business plan from time to time and, consequently, the funding requirement and, the utilization
of proceeds from the Issue may also change. This may also include re-scheduling the proposed
utilization of Net Proceeds at the discretion of our management. We may make necessary changes to
the utilisation of Net Proceeds in such cases in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act
in relation to the change in the objects in a public issue. In the event of any variations in actual
utilization of funds earmarked for the above activities, any increased fund deployment for a
particular activity may be met from funds earmarked from any other activity and/or from our internal
accruals. Further, any such revision in the estimates may require us to revise our projected
expenditure and may have a bearing on our expected revenues and earnings.

The shortage or non-availability of power facilities may adversely affect our business operation
and also our results of operations and financial condition.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

Our business of manufacturing of pharmaceutical products requires substantial amount of power
facilities. Expenditure on electricity constitutes 2.72% of our total operational expenses for the
period ended January 31, 2018 based on restated standalone financial results. The quantum and
nature of power requirements of our industry and Company is such that it cannot supplemented /
augmented by alternative / independent sources of power supply since it involves significant capital
expenditure and per unit cost of electricity produced is high. We are mainly dependent on State
Government for meeting our electricity requirements. Any defaults or non compliance of the
conditions may render us liable for termination of the agreement or any future changes in the terms
of the agreement may lead to increased costs, thereby affecting the profitability. Further, since we are
majorly dependent on third party power supply; there may be factors beyond our control affecting
the supply of power. Any disruption / non availability of power shall directly affect our production
which in turn shall have an impact on profitability and turnover of our Company.

The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoters is lower than Issue Price.

Our Promoters average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares in our Company may be lower than the
Issue Price of as decided by the Company in consultation with the Lead Manager. For further details
regarding average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoters in our Company and build-
up of Equity Shares by our Promoters in our Company, please refer to chapter titled —Capital
Structure beginning on page 76 of this Draft Prospectus, respectively.

Information relating to the historical capacity of our manufacturing facilities included in this
Draft Prospectus is based on various assumptions and estimates and future production and
capacity may vary.

Information relating to the historical capacity of our production facilities included in this Draft
Prospectus is based on various assumptions and estimates of our management, including proposed
operations, assumptions relating to availability and quality of raw materials and assumptions relating
to potential utilization levels and operational efficiencies. Actual production levels and rates may
differ significantly from the estimated production capacities or historical estimated capacity
information of our facilities. Undue reliance should therefore not be placed on our historical capacity
information for our existing facilities included in this Draft Prospectus.

We are heavily dependent on our Promoters and Key Managerial Personnel for the continued
success of our business through their continuing services and strategic guidance and support.

Continued services of our Key Management Personnel supported by the contribution of our
Promoters are the key to success of our Company. Our key day to day activities are looked after by
our Key Managerial Persons and we are dependent on our Key Management Personnel for the
effective execution of the crucial day to day activities of our Company. The loss of any of our
Promoters and Key Management Personnel, or failure to find and recruit suitable and comparable
replacements could adversely affect our Company. Promoters and loss of their contribution and
services and which are being offered to our Company. The loss of service of the Promoters and other
senior management could seriously impair the ability to continue to manage and expand the business
efficiently. Also, our failure to retain qualified personnel at a reasonable cost may hamper the
execution of Company’s growth strategy. For further details of our Directors and key managerial
personnel, please refer to Section “Our Management” on page 170 of this Draft Prospectus.

Loans availed by our Company have been secured on personal properties of our Promoters. In
case of invocation of such personal security provided by promoters of our Company, the
reputation and net worth of our promoters may be adversely affected.

Our Promoters have provided their personal properties as security to secure a considerable portion of
our existing borrowings taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited, and may continue to provide
such security even after the Public Issue of shares of our Company. In case of a default under our
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loan agreements, personal securities provided by our Promoters may be invoked which could
negatively impact the reputation and net worth of our Promoter. Further, we may face certain
impediments in taking decisions in relation to our Company, which in turn would result in a material
adverse effect on our financial condition, business, results of operations and prospects and would
negatively impact our reputation. We may also not be successful in procuring alternate guarantees/
alternate security satisfactory to the lenders, as a result may need to repay outstanding amounts under
such facilities or seek additional sources of capital, which could affect our financial condition and
cash flows and degree of control over business. For further details regarding loans availed by our
Company, please refer “Statement of Financial Indebtedness” on page 204 of this Draft Prospectus.

17. We do not own the land on which our Factory, Registered Office and Corporate Officer are
situated.

The Land on which our Factory is situated is not owned by the Company but taken on lease basis.
Our Factory is situated at Plot No. J 76, MIDC Tarapur, Tal-Palghar, Thane 401506, Maharashtra
India, is taken on lease from MIDC Maharashtra. Our Registered and Corporate office has been
taken on rent from our Group Companies, M/s Emil Holdings Private Limited and Emil
Pharmaceutical Industries Private Limited. As per the rent agreements, any breach of the terms / non-
renewal of the rent agreement may require us to vacate the said premises which may cause disruption
in our corporate affairs and business and impede our effective operations and thus adversely affect
our profitability. However, the lease land taken form MIDC is for 95 years, there can be assurance
that agreement for renewal of lease will be entered into. In the event of non-renewal of lease
agreement, we may be required shift our Factory to a new location and there can be no assurance that
the arrangement we enter into for new premises would be on same terms and conditions as per the
present one.

18. The Promoters and Directors of our Company have a potential conflict of Interest.

Our promoters and directors are interested in few of our Group Companies which has potential
conflict of interest with our Company. Tushar Korday, Promoter Chairman and Managing Director is
interested in Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Limited, Avenir Laboratories Private Limited and Biovy
Healthcare Private Limited. Rajendra Gole, Promoter and Whole-time Director is interested in Emil
Pharmaceutical Industries Private Limited and Avenir Laboratories Private Limited. Yogesh Gole is
interested as Director in Biovy Healthcare Private Limited. Our promoters, Shailja Korday and Jyoti
Gole are interested in Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private Limited. All of these Companies are
authorized to engage in pharmaceutical business through their memorandum of association. Our
Company has internal policy for sharing of business with Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private
Limited wherein all transactions between those entities will be at arm’s length price. For further
details, please refer to Section “Our Group Companies” on page 189 and “Annexure 30 - Related
Party Transactions” under the section “Financial Statements” on page 195 of this prospectus.

19. Our success is largely dependent on the quality of our product as the industry in which we operate
is very quality sensitive. Our inability to maintain the requisite standards of our product’s quality
may have an adverse impact on the business and reputation of our Company.

Quality control is strictly ensured by our Quality Control Department at every stage of production,
packaging and dispatch. We are also required to follow the proper control during our manufacturing.
We are subjected to inspection of the manufacturing process and product from various agencies. In
the event of our failure to maintain our quality, for any reason whatsoever, our business, reputation
and results of operations would be adversely affected.

20. We look forward for proper implementation of our business strategy in an effective manner with
proper device of technology and manpower. We may not be able to sustain effective
implementation of our business plans and growth strategy.
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22.

23.

24,

Effective implementation and execution our business strategy in the most efficient manner determines
the success of our Company. We believe that till date we have been able to successfully execute our
business strategies in line with expectations. However, we cannot assure that our Company will
sustain in doing the same in the future. If we are unable to implement our business plan and growth
strategy, this may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our business is substantially dependent on our key clients from whom we derive a significant
portion of our revenues. The loss of any significant clients may have a material and adverse effect
on our business and results of operations.

We derive a significant portion of our revenues from a limited number of clients. For the ten months
period ended January 31, 2018 our top five clients cumulatively accounted for more than 70% of our
revenue from operations. In the event any one or more customers cease to continue doing business
with us, our business may be adversely affected. The loss of such clients may be caused mainly
because of competition. There may be factors other than our performance, which may not be
predictable, which could cause loss of clients. Further, any significant reduction in demand for our
products from our key clients, any requirement to lower the price offered by these clients, or any loss
or financial difficulties caused to these clients, change in relationship with the clients could have a
material adverse effect on our business, result of operations, financial conditions and cash flow.

While we are constantly striving to increase our customer base and reduce dependence on any
particular customer, there is no assurance that we will be able to broaden our customer base in any
future periods, or that our business or results of operations will not be adversely affected by a
reduction in demand or cessation of our relationship with any of our major customers.

Our Contingent Liability and Commitments could affect our financial position.

As on January 31%, 2018 we had Contingent Liability of Rs. 4.82 Lakhs which has not been provided
in our financial statements and which could affect our financial position. Details of Contingent
Liabilities and commitments are as follows:-

Particulars Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Contingent Liabilities:

Claim against company not acknowledge as debt. 4.82
TOTAL 4.82

For further details on the same please refer section “Financial Information” beginning on page 195
of Draft Prospectus.

Inability to effectively manage labour or failure to ensure availability of sufficient labour could
affect the business operations of the Company.

We are dependent on skilled and unskilled labour for our business activities. Non-availability of
adequate labour at any time or any disputes with or within them may affect our production schedule
and timely delivery of our products to customers which in turn may result in having adverse effect on
our reputation, business and result of operations. Further, we have entered into contract for supply of
labour so as to procure the requisite supply of labour as per the requirements of the business from
time to time. We cannot assure that we will not experience disruptions to our operations due to
shortage of labour, disputes or other problems with or within our work force and labour union, which
may lead to strikes, lock- outs or increased wage demands. Such issues could have adverse effect on
our business, and results of operations.

Our Company has entered into various transactions with our Group Companies.
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26.

27.

Our Company has entered into various transactions with our Group Companies. For instance,
payment of conversion charges, availing of premises on rental basis for using as registered office and
corporate office. Although, we believe that all these transactions have been conducted on arm’s
length basis, however, we cannot provide assurance that we could not have availed better and more
favourable terms than from transaction with related Parties. Our Company may continue to enter into
such transactions in future also and we cannot assure that in such an event there would be no adverse
effect on results of our operations. For details please refer to Annexure 30 on Related Party
Transactions of the Auditor’s Report under Section titled “Financial Information” beginning on
page 195 of the Draft Prospectus.

We are subject to the restrictive covenants of Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in respect of the
Loans/ Credit Limits and other banking facilities availed from them.

Our financing arrangements contain restrictive covenants whereby we are required to obtain approval
from our lender, regarding, among other things such as major Changes in Share Capital, changes in
fixed assets, creation of any other charge, not to issue any personal guarantee by the guarantors to
others, etc. There can be no assurance that such consents will be granted or that we will be able to
comply with the financial covenants under our financing arrangements. In the event we breach any
financial or other covenants contained in any of our financing arrangements, we may be required
under the terms of such financing arrangements to immediately repay and/ or pay higher interest rate
on our borrowings either in whole or in part, together with any related costs. This may adversely
impact our results of operations and cash flows.

For further details on the Cash Credit Limits and other banking facilities, please see “Statement of
Financial Indebtedness” on page 204 of the Draft Prospectus.

Since our Company is also engaged in exports, we are exposed to risk resulting from foreign
exchange rate fluctuations, which could adversely affect our results of operations.

During Financial Year 2016-17 and Financial Year 2015-16, our export sales contributed
approximately ¥ 7.11 Crores & X 6.34 Crores and the same constitutes 13.53%, and 15.20%,
respectively, of our gross sales. Our Company’s operational results are affected due to any change in
currency exchange rates influence our Company’s results of operations. Some of our expenses are
also denominated in currencies other than Indian Rupees. Further, depreciation of the Indian Rupee
against other foreign currencies may adversely affect our results of operations by increasing the cost
of financing. Any adverse fluctuations in the value of the Indian Rupee against the relevant foreign
currencies could affect our result of operation and financials.

Our operations are subject to adequate working capital requirements. Our inability to maintain an
adequate level of working capital required for our business may impact our operations adversely.

The working capital required for business operations of our Company is primarily utilized towards
debtors and inventories. We have been sanctioned Cash Credit of Rs. 300 lakhs and Working Capital
Term Loan of Rs. 800.00 lakhs from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. There may be an increase in the
level of funds required to be deployed in current assets due to increasing growth in level of our
business. Our inability to maintain sufficient cash flow, credit facility and other sourcing of funding,
in a timely manner, to meet the requirement of working capital or pay out debts, could adversely
affect our financial condition and result of our operations. Further, we have significantly higher
amounts due from our debtors which may result in a high risk in case of non-payment or delay by
these debtors. In case of any such defaults/delays from our debtors, may affect our business
operations and financials.

For further details regarding working capital requirement, please refer to the section “Objects of the
Issue” on page 96 of this Draft Prospectus.
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28. In past few years our Company has faced negative cash flows from investing and financing
activities. Any further negative cash flow may adversely affect the liquidity and financial condition

of the Company.

Our Company has faced negative cash flows from our investing and financing activities. The details
of cash flows of last five years from operating, investing and financing activities are given in the table

below: -
Particulars Jan 31, For the year ended March (in Rs. in Lakhs)
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Net cash flow from | 14594 | 30706 | -33465| -356.70 8690 |  -205.39
Investing activities
Net cash flow from | a0 761 51675 | 206.01 6373 | 25569 | -195.37

Financing activities

For details, please see the chapter titled “Financial Information” on page 195 of this Draft
prospectus. Any negative cash flows in the future could adversely affect our results of operations and
consequently our revenues, profitability and growth plans.

29. We could be susceptible to instances of employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect
and any such incidences could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and

reputation.

We may be exposed to business risks or losses including regulatory actions and serious harm to our
reputation resulting from misconduct or errors of our Employees. There can be no assurance that we
will be able to detect and track such misconduct. Moreover, the precautionary measures taken by our
Company to prevent and detect such instances may not be effective in all cases. Our employees may
also commit errors which may result in proceedings for alleged negligence, claims and regulatory
actions against our Company due to which our business, financial condition, results of operations and

goodwill could be adversely affected.

30. Industrial accidents at our production facility may adversely affect our operation

During the production process or otherwise, our factory labourers may be exposed to accidents while
using of machineries, which can cause injury to the labourers and employees of the company and this
could also cause damage to the property and plant and machinery situated at the factory which could
have an adverse affect on our operation. Though, we have taken adequate safety measures and also
insurance policies to safeguard from damage but we cannot assure you. In case of any such accident
claims will be honored by the insurance companies or not. Also, occurrence of such accidents could

impact our production and consequently affect our profitability, cash flows and reputation.

31. Our ability to pay any dividends will depend upon future earnings, financial condition, cash flows,
working capital requirements and capital expenditures.

We may not declare dividends in the foreseeable future in order to retain all our future earnings for
use in the operations and expansion of our business. Any future determination as to the declaration
and payment of dividends will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on
factors that our Board of Directors deem relevant, including among others, our results of operations,
financial condition, cash requirements, business prospects and any other financing arrangements.
Accordingly, realization of a gain on shareholders investments may largely depend upon the
appreciation of the price of our Equity Shares. There can be no assurance that our Equity Shares
prices will appreciate. Further, our past dividends shall not be used as base for considering future
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dividends. For details of our Dividend history refer to the Section “Dividend Policy” on page 194 of
the Draft Prospectus.

There is no monitoring agency appointed by Our Company to monitor the utilization of the Issue
proceeds.

As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended, appointment of monitoring agency is required
only for Issue size above Rs. 10,000.00 Lakhs. Hence, we have not appointed any monitoring agency
to monitor the utilization of Issue proceeds. However, utilization of proceeds will be monitored by the
audit committee of our Board in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. Further, our Company shall inform about material deviations in the utilization of
Issue proceeds to the Stock Exchange and shall also if any simultaneously make the material
deviations / adverse comments of the audit committee public.

Our Promoters and the Promoter Group will jointly continue to retain majority shareholding in
our Company after the Offer, allowing them to determine the outcome of the matters requiring the
approval of shareholders.

Our promoters along with the promoter group will continue to hold collectively more than 73% of the
equity share capital of the company which allows them to exercise significant influence over the
control of the outcome of the matter that requires approval of the majority shareholders by vote. Such
degree of control over the ownership may also have the effect of delaying, preventing or deterring any
change in the control of our company. Further, with the majority shareholding, our promoters and
promoter group may continue to take decisions which may conflict with our interest or the interest of
some or all of our minority shareholders. We cannot assure that such actions will not have any
adverse effect on our future financials or results of operations.

Industry information included in this Draft Prospectus has been derived from industry reports not
commissioned by us for such purpose. There can be no assurance that such third party statistical,
financial and other industry information is either complete or accurate.

We have relied on the reports of certain independent third party for purposes of inclusion of such
information in this Draft Prospectus. These reports are subject to various limitations and based upon
certain assumptions that are subjective in nature. We have not independently verified data from such
industry reports and other sources. Although we believe that the data may be considered to be
reliable, their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their
dependability cannot be assured. While we have taken reasonable care in the reproduction of the
information, the information has not been prepared or independently verified by us, or any of our
respective affiliates or advisors and, therefore, we make no representation or warranty, express or
implied, as to the accuracy or completeness of such facts and statistics. Due to possibly flawed or
ineffective collection methods or discrepancies between published information and market practice
and other problems, the statistics herein may be inaccurate or may not be comparable to statistics
produced for other economies and should not be unduly relied upon. Further, there is no assurance
that they are stated or compiled on the same basis or with the same degree of accuracy as may be the
case elsewhere. Statements from third parties that involve estimates are subject to change, and actual
numbers may differ materially from those included in this Draft Prospectus.

The shareholding of the Investor may get diluted on any future issuance of Equity Shares by our
Company and any sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter or other significant shareholder(s) may
adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

The Shareholding of the investor may get diluted on any future issuance of Equity Shares by our
Company. Further, although the entire Post-Issue paid-up share capital, held by our Promoters or
other shareholders will be locked-in for a period of 1 (one) year and minimum promoter contribution
subject to a minimum of 20% of our post-Issue paid-up capital will be locked-in for a period of 3
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(three) years from the date of allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue, upon listing of our Equity
Shares on the Stock Exchanges, Sale of our Equity Shares by any of our significant shareholders may
adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares and could impact our ability to raise capital
through an offering of our securities. For further information relating to such Equity Shares that will
be locked-in, please refer to the section titled “Capital Structure” beginning on page 76 of the Draft
Prospectus. Any future issuance or sale of the equity shares of our company by our Promoter or by
other significant shareholder(s) or any perception or belief that such sales of Equity Shares might
occur may significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Within the parameters as mentioned in the chapter titled “Objects of this Issue” beginning on
page 96 of this Draft Prospectus, our Company’s management will have flexibility in applying the
proceeds of this Issue.

We intend to use significant amount of fresh Issue Proceeds towards expansion and modernization of
our manufacturing facility and to meet the issue expenses. We intend to deploy the Net Issue
Proceeds in financial year 2018-19 and such deployment is based on certain assumptions and
strategy which our Company will implement in future. The funds raised from the fresh Issue may
remain idle on account of change in assumptions, market conditions, strategy of our Company, etc.,
For further details on the use of the Issue Proceeds, please refer chapter titled —Objects of the Issue
beginning on page 96 of this Draft Prospectus. The deployment of funds for the purposes described
above is at the discretion of our Company‘s Board of Directors. The fund requirement and
deployment is based on internal management estimates and has not been appraised by any bank or
financial institution. Accordingly, within the parameters as mentioned in the chapter titled “Objects
of the Issue” beginning on page 96 of this Draft Prospectus, the Management will have significant
flexibility in applying the proceeds received by our Company from the Issue. Our Board of Directors
will monitor the proceeds of this Issue.

EXTERNAL AND ISSUE RELATED RISK FACTORS

37.

38.

Government taxation policies have played a vital role in success of our business. Any changes in
policies, particularly with regards to tax and its implications can significantly affect our business
operations.

The union government declared a ten year excise holiday and a five year income tax exemption in
states of Himachal Pradesh, Uttaranchal and Jammu & Kashmir in 2002 to give a boost to these
traditionally backward states. These concessions were notified in 2003 and by early 2005,
entrepreneurs started setting up industrial ventures in these states especially in pharmaceutical sector
from Gujarat, Punjab, Maharashtra and Delhi. Baddi, Himachal Pradesh shows at most attraction and
numerous pharmaceutical manufacturing units were set up therein. When the duty free scheme was
launched by the union government, the excise on pharmaceuticals was 16 per cent outside the free
zones and that was what actually lured the companies to these locations. The duty was later reduced
to four per cent over the years and with that the units outside free zones started getting more benefits
through reimbursement by way of MODVAT. We suffered heavily in terms of revenues because of
shift by our major customers to procure pharmaceutical products from Baddi and other tax free
regions. As seen historically, government has been keen on providing tax exemption to
pharmaceutical industry which provides better opportunity to migrant units. Any changes in policies,
particularly with regards to tax and its implications can significantly affect our business operations.

Reforms in the healthcare industry and the uncertainty associated with pharmaceutical product
pricing and related matters could adversely affect the pricing and demand for our products.

Our success will depend, in part, on the extent to which government and health administration
authorities and other third party purchasers will pay for drugs that contain our products. Increasing
expenditures for healthcare have been the subject of considerable public attention in almost every
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jurisdiction where we conduct business. Both private and governmental entities are seeking ways to
reduce or contain health care costs by limiting both coverage and the level of reimbursement for new
therapeutic products. In many countries in which we currently operate, including India,
pharmaceutical prices are subject to regulation. Any restriction on the ability of our customers to
freely pay prices for drugs that contain our products, may in turn adversely affect our ability to freely
price our products and consequently reduce our profits. In particular, prices of certain pharmaceutical
products are determined by the Drug Prices Control Order, 2013, promulgated by the Indian
Government. Further, the National Pharmaceuticals Pricing Policy, 2012 lays down the principles for
pricing essential drugs as specified in the National List of Essential Medicines 2011, to ensure the
availability of such medicines at reasonable prices. The National Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority
(the “NPPA”) has notified the ceiling price for several formulations under the Drug Prices Control
Order, 2013 and formulations included in the National List of Essential Medicines —2011. As such,
we cannot assure you that such pricing restrictions imposed by the NPPA will not adversely affect us
in the future.

There are restrictions on daily movements in the price of the Equity Shares placed by the stock
exchanges on which the company is listed, which may adversely affect a shareholder’s ability to
sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular point in time.

We would be subject to circuit breakers limits imposed by the stock exchange once our company gets
listed on the stock exchange, which does not allow transactions beyond specified increases or
decreases in the price of the Equity Shares. The stock exchanges set the percentage limit on circuit
breakers based on the historical volatility in the price and trading volume of the Equity Shares and the
same limits can be changed by stock exchanges without our knowledge. This circuit breaker limits the
daily upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of this circuit
breaker, no assurance may be given regarding your ability to sell your Equity Shares or the price at
which you may be able to sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

The Issue price of our Equity Shares may not be indicative of the market price of our Equity
Shares after the Issue and the market price of our Equity Shares may decline below the issue price
and you may not be able to sell your Equity Shares at or above the Issue Price.

The Issue Price of our Equity Shares has been determined by Fixed Price method. Since, the price of
the equity shares has been based on many factors, it may not be indicative of the market price of our
Equity Shares after the Issue. For further information please refer the section titled “Basis for Issue
Price” beginning on page 113 of the Draft Prospectus. The market price of our Equity Shares could
be subject to significant fluctuations after the Issue, and may decline below the Issue Price. We
cannot assure you that you will be able to sell your Equity Shares at or above the Issue Price or any
price at all.

You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.

Under the Income-tax Act, 1961, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares in an Indian
company are generally taxable in India. Any gain above Rs. 1,00,000 realised on the sale of shares on
a stock exchange held for more than 12 months will be subject to long term capital gains tax in India
even if the securities transaction tax (“STT”) has been paid on the transaction as per new Finance Act,
2018. Further, any gain realised on the sale of shares on a stock exchange held for a period of 12
months or less will be subject to short term capital gains tax. Capital gains arising from the sale of
shares will be exempt from taxation in India in cases where an exemption is provided under a tax
treaty between India and the country of which the seller is a resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do
not limit India‘s ability to impose tax on capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries may be
liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdictions on gains arising from a sale of the shares
subject to relief available under the applicable tax treaty or under the laws of their own jurisdiction.
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Our business is susceptible to negative impacts resulting from any downgrading of India’s debt
rating by a domestic or international rating agency.

India’s sovereign debt rating could be downgraded due to various factors, including but not limited to
changes in tax or fiscal policy or a decline in India’s foreign exchange reserves, which are outside our
control. Thus, our ability to raise additional financing and the interest rates and other commercial
terms at which such additional financing is available may get impacted adversely due to any adverse
revisions to India’s credit ratings for domestic and international debt by domestic or international
rating agencies. This may negatively affect our ability to obtain financing for capital expenditures
owing to which our business, financial performance and price of our Equity Shares may get adversely
affected.

Regional hostilities, terrorist attacks, communal disturbances, civil unrest and other acts of
violence or war involving India and other countries may result in a loss of investor confidence and
adversely affect the financial markets and our business.

Declaration of Emergency, Terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence or war may
negatively affect the Indian markets on which our Equity Shares will trade and also adversely affect
the worldwide financial markets. In addition, the Asian region has from time to time experienced
instances of civil unrest and hostilities among neighbouring countries. Hostilities and tensions may
occur in the future and on a wider scale. Military activity or terrorist attacks in India, may result in
investor concern about stability in the region. Such occurrences are beyond the control of our
Company and we cannot assure about non-happening of such events in the future. Such occurrences
of events may adversely affect the price of our Equity Shares. Events of this nature in the future, as
well as social and civil unrest within other countries in the world, could influence the Indian economy
and could have an adverse effect on the market for securities of Indian companies, including our
Equity Shares.

Our business and financial performance may be adversely affected due to changing laws, rules
and regulations and legal uncertainties in India, including adverse application of tax laws and
regulations.

Our business and financial performance may significantly depend upon the changes in law or
interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new, laws, rules and regulations in India applicable
to us and our business. For further details please refer to the chapters “Key Industry Regulations and
Policies” and “Government and Other Approvals” on page 153 and page 212 for details of the laws
currently applicable to us. There can be no assurance that the central or the state governments in India
may not implement new regulations and policies which will require us to obtain approvals and
licenses from the central or the state governments in India and other regulatory bodies or impose
onerous requirements and conditions on our operations. Further we cannot assure that any such
changes and the related uncertainties with respect to the implementation of the new regulations may
not have a material adverse effect on all our business, financial condition and results of operations.
Further, we may be required to incur capital expenditures to comply with the requirements of any new
regulations, which may also materially harm our results of operations. Any such future amendments
may affect our overall tax efficiency, and may result in significant additional taxes becoming payable.

Any change in the technology may render our current technologies obsolete or require us to make
substantial capital investment to cope with the market.

We may not be able to use all latest technologies available in International Markets. Any further up
gradation in the technology may render our current technology obsolete and we may be required to
upgrade the existing technology or implement new technology as per the changes in technological
environment. Further implementing new technology may require us to incur huge capital expenditure
which could affect our cash flows and result of operations.
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Obsolescence, destruction, theft, breakdowns of our major plants or machineries or failures to
repair or maintain the same may affect our business, cash flows, financial condition and results of
operations

Obsolescence, destruction, theft or breakdowns of our plant or major machineries may significantly
increase our machineries purchase cost and the depreciation of our plants and machineries. Further,
such occurrences may change the way our management estimates the useful life of our plants and
machineries. In such cases, it may prove to be difficult to acquire new plants or machineries or repair
the damaged plants or machineries in time or at all, particularly where our plants or machineries are
not readily available from the market or require services from original machinery manufacturers.
Some of our major machineries or parts may be costly to replace or repair. We may experience
significant price increases due to supply shortages, inflation, transportation difficulties or
unavailability. Such obsolescence, destruction, theft, breakdowns, repair or maintenance failures or
price increases may not be adequately covered by the insurance policies availed by our Company and
may have an effect on our business, cash flows, financial condition and results of operations For
further details of our Plant and Machineries, please refer to chapter titled “OQur Business” beginning
on page 131 of the Draft Prospectus.

Dependence upon transportation services for supply and transportation of our products are
subject to various uncertainties and risks, and delays in delivery may result in rejection of
products by customer.

We do not have our own logistical infrastructure for transportation for supply of raw materials or our
manufactured products. We are dependent on third parties rendering transportation services to
deliver our products. Disruptions of transportation services because of weather related problems,
strikes, lock-outs, inadequacies in road infrastructure or other events could impair our procurement
of raw materials and our ability to supply our products to our customers There is no assurance that
such disruptions will not occur in the future. Any such disruptions could materially adversely affect
our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our insurance coverage may not be adequate to protect us against certain operating hazards and
this may have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our Company has obtained insurance coverage in respect of certain risks. Our insurance coverage
consists of Standard Fire and Special Perils Policy and Fire Floater Policy covering Factory Building,
Plants and Machineries, Furniture and Fittings and Compound wall damage due to fire, earthquake
and floods. Although, we believe that the insurance coverage maintained by us is adequate and
consistent with the size of our business, there is no assurance that the insurance policy taken by us
will be adequate for us to cover the losses. If we suffer any uninsured loss or if claim made by us in
respect of an insurance is not accepted or any loss occurred by us is in excess of the insurance
coverage. Such loss may adversely affect our operation, results and financials.

Unanticipated shortage in supply of raw material and fluctuations in prices of raw materials for
manufacturing our products could adversely impact our business.

Our Manufacturing activities are mainly dependent on the procurement of various raw materials and
packaging materials required for the manufacturing of our products. Thus, our manufacturing activity
may be adversely affected by any upward fluctuations in the prices of various raw materials and
packing materials and their availability. Further, we have not entered into any supply agreements with
our suppliers for raw materials and all raw materials are bought by our Company from various
suppliers on order to order basis. We may not be able to cope up with any upward fluctuation in the
prices of the major raw materials or shortage in supply of any major raw material which may result in
increase of cost of production / delays in production which may adversely impact the business and
profitability of the Company. Further, with a view to reduce the cost of production and insulate from
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future rise in prices or mitigate the risk of shortage of raw material, the Company tries to be
innovative in sourcing of raw materials and packaging materials, and will continue to maintain this
approach. However, in case we are not able to pass on any such increase in cost of production to the
consumers because of competition or otherwise; it may affect the profitability of the Company.

50. Disruptions in manufacturing activities such as delays in production, or shutdown of any of our
manufacturing facilities, could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Amongst other things, we are primarily dependent on the productivity and efficiency of our
workforce, compliance with regulatory requirements and the continued and effective functioning of
our manufacturing processes and machinery for the success of our manufacturing activities.
Disruptions in our manufacturing activities by any reason whatsoever could delay the production or
require us to shut down the affected manufacturing facility, which may adversely affect our
operations and financial position. Further our manufacturing facility is located in Tarapur,
Maharashtra. Any disruption in the location where our manufacturing facility is situated may also
have an adverse impact on our operations.

51. We may be subjected to incur substantial expenditure on claims and litigations arising out product
liability claims that may not be covered by insurance and if the claim is successful, we may be
required to pay substantial amounts for settlement or compensation, which may have adverse
financial implications on financial aspects as well as reputation of our Company.

We may be subjected to claims resulting from our manufacturing defects or negligence in storage,
packaging or handling etc. which may lead to deficient safety norms, or inconsistency. Such claims
may not be covered by insurance and may require us to incur expenses on litigation, divert
management’s time, adversely affect our reputation and impair the market of products. Although, our
Quality Control Department carries out regular and thorough checks and tests of our product and we
are liable for the quality of the products manufactured by us for the duration of their shelf life, if any.
Further, In case of any such claim is sustained, it could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

52. Instability in financial markets could materially and adversely affect our results of operations and
financial condition.

Our financial and operational results are largely influenced by Indian economy and financial
markets. Further, Indian economy and financial markets are significantly influenced by worldwide
economic, financial and market conditions. Any financial turmoil in Latin American areas, East
Asian, Central America, African countries and other areas of our business reach may affect our
exports, business and financial performances directly. Further, any financial turmoil, especially in the
United States of America or Europe, may have a negative impact on the Indian economy, which in
turn may negatively impact the business and operations of the Company. Although economic
conditions differ in each country, investors’ reactions to any significant developments in one country
can have adverse effects on the financial and market conditions in other countries. Global economic,
social and political factors that are beyond our control, influence forecasts and directly affect
performance. These factors include interest rates, rates of economic growth, fiscal and monetary
policies of governments, inflation, deflation, foreign exchange fluctuations, consumer credit
availability, fluctuations in commodities markets, consumer debt levels, unemployment trends and
other matters that influence consumer confidence, spending and tourism. Increasing volatility in
financial markets may cause these factors to change with a greater degree of frequency and
magnitude, which may negatively affect our stock prices. A loss in investor confidence in the
financial systems, particularly in other emerging markets, may cause increased volatility in Indian
financial markets. Any prolonged financial crisis may have an adverse impact on the Indian economy
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and us, thereby resulting in a material and adverse effect on our business, operations, financial
condition, profitability and price of our Equity Shares.

Our Company is engaged in manufacturing of Pharmaceutical products, thus our revenues are
largely dependent upon the growth and expansion of the pharmaceutical industry.

Since we are engaged in the business of manufacturing pharmaceutical products, our financial
performance depends significantly on the stability of the pharmaceutical industry. Further, we are also
dependent on general economic conditions, including changes in gross domestic product as it directly
or indirectly affects the industry in which our Company operates. Unfavourable conditions in or
uncertainty about the markets or the economy could adversely impact our customers’ confidence or
financial condition. Other factors beyond our control, including the availability of raw material,
machines required for production, prices, the state of the credit markets, including mortgages, loans
and consumer credit and other conditions beyond our control, could further adversely affect demand
for our products and services, our costs of doing business and our financial performance.

Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause Our
Company’s business to suffer.

Our Business, operational results, financial conditions and price of the Equity Shares of the Company
may get adversely affected on occurrence of natural calamity. India has experienced natural
calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods etc. These natural calamities are uncontrollable and
the extent and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on Indian economy and in
turn its effect on the Company. The extent and severity of these natural disasters determine their
impact on the Indian economy. Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall or other natural calamities could
have a negative impact on the Indian economy, which could adversely affect our business, prospects,
financial condition and results of operations as well as the price of the Equity Shares.

Government regulation of foreign ownership of Indian securities may have an adverse effect on
the price of the Equity Shares.

Foreign ownership of Indian securities is subject to government regulation. Under foreign exchange
regulations currently in effect in India, transfer of shares between non residents and residents are
freely permitted(subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing guidelines and
reporting requirements specified by the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which are sought to be
transferred, is not in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under
any of the exceptions referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBI will be required.
Additionally, shareholders who seek to convert the rupees proceeds from the sale of shares in India
into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign currency from India will require a no objection/ tax
clearance certificate from the Income Tax authorities. There can be no assuarance that any approval
required from the RBI or any other government agency can be obtained.

If certain labour laws become applicable to us, our profitability may be adversely affected.

India has stringent labour legislations in order to protect the interests of workers. Labour laws in India
set forth detailed procedures for dispute resolution and employee removal and legislation that imposes
certain financial obligations on employers upon retrenchment. Any change or modification in the
existing labour laws may affect our flexibility in formulating labour related policies.

Political, economic and social changes in India could adversely affect our business.

Changes in Government policies, including taxation, social, political, economic or other
developments in or affecting India significantly influence our Business operations. Since 1991,
successive governments have pursued policies of economic liberalization and financial sector reforms
including significantly relaxing restrictions on the private sector. In addition, any political instability
in India may lead to frequent changes in economic and fiscal policies. Such changes in policies
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adversely affect the Indian economy and the Indian securities markets in general, which could also
affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

The extent and reliability of Indian infrastructure could adversely affect our Company's results of
operations and financial condition

India's physical infrastructure is in developing phase compared to that of many developed nations.
Any congestion or disruption in its port, rail and road networks, electricity grid, communication
systems or any other public facility could disrupt our Company's normal business activity. Any
deterioration of India's physical infrastructure would harm the national economy, disrupt the
transportation of goods and supplies, and add costs to doing business in India. These problems could
interrupt our Company's business operations, which could have an adverse effect on its results of
operations and financial condition.

Conditions in the Indian securities market may affect the price or liquidity of our Equity Shares.

The Indian securities markets are smaller than securities markets in more developed economies and
the regulation and monitoring of Indian securities markets and the activities of investors, brokers and
other participants differ, in some cases significantly, from those in the more developed economies.
Indian stock exchanges have in the past experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices of listed
securities. The Indian stock exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market
price and liquidity of the securities of Indian companies, such as temporary exchange closures,
broker defaults, settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the
Indian stock exchanges have from time to time restricted securities from trading and limited price
movements. A closure of, or trading stoppage on the stock exchange could adversely affect the
trading price of the Equity Shares.

Political instability or a change in economic liberalization and deregulation policies could
seriously harm business and economic conditions in India generally and our business in
particular.

The Government of India has traditionally exercised and continues to exercise influence over many
aspects of the economy. Our business and the market price and liquidity of our Equity Shares may be
affected by interest rates, changes in Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other
political, economic or other developments in or affecting India. The rate of economic liberalization
could change, and specific laws and policies affecting the information technology sector, foreign
investment and other matters affecting investment in our securities could change as well. Any
significant change in such liberalization and deregulation policies could adversely affect business
and economic conditions in India, generally, and our business, prospects, financial condition and
results of operations, in particular.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India or other State Governments, as well as
other financial policies and regulations, may have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments in India that affect our industry
include:

e custom duties on imports of raw materials and components;
e goods and service tax and other levies; and

e Other new or special taxes and surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis
from time to time.

e |ncome Tax
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These taxes and levies affect the cost and prices of our products and therefore demand for our
product. An increase in any of these taxes or levies, or the imposition of new taxes or levies in the
future, may have a material adverse effect on our business, profitability and financial condition.

Public companies in India, including our Company, are required to prepare financial statements
under Ind AS. The transition to Ind AS in India is very recent and still unclear and our Company
may be negatively affected by such transition.

Our financial statements, including the restated financial information included in this Draft
Prospectus are prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the SEBI
Regulations. We have not attempted to quantify the impact of IFRS or U.S. GAAP on the financial
data included in this Draft Prospectus, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our financial statements
to those of U.S. GAAP or IFRS. U.S. GAAP and IFRS differ in significant respects from Indian
GAAP. Public companies in India, including our Company, are required to prepare annual and
interim financial statements under Indian Accounting Standard 101 “First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards”.

On January 2, 2015, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (—MCAI) announced
the revised roadmap for the implementation of Ind AS for companies other than banking companies,
insurance companies and non-banking finance companies through a press release. On February 16,
2015, the MCA issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (—Indian
Accounting Standard Rules) to be effective from April 1, 2015. The Indian Accounting Standard
Rules provide for voluntary adoption of Ind AS by companies in financial year 2015 and,
implementation of Ind AS will be applicable from April 1, 2016 to companies with a net worth of °
5,000 million or more. Additionally, Ind AS differs in certain respects from IFRS and therefore
financial statements prepared under Ind AS may be substantially different from financial statements
prepared under IFRS. There can be no assurance that the adoption of Ind AS by our Company will
not adversely affect its results of operation or financial condition. Any failure to successfully adopt
Ind AS in accordance with the prescribed timelines may have an adverse effect on the financial
position and results of operation of our Company.

Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as U.S.
GAAP and IFRS, which may be material to the financial statements prepared and presented in
accordance with SEBI ICDR Regulations contained in this Draft Prospectus.

As stated in the reports of the Peer Reviewed Auditor included in this Draft Prospectus under chapter
- Financial Statements as Restated beginning on page 195, the financial statements included in this
Prospectus are based on financial information that is based on the audited financial statements that
are prepared and presented in conformity with Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the
SEBI ICDR Regulations, and no attempt has been made to reconcile any of the information given in
this Prospectus to any other principles or to base it on any other standards. Indian GAAP differs from
accounting principles and auditing standards with which prospective investors may be familiar in
other countries, such as U.S. GAAP and IFRS. Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP
and U.S. GAAP and IFRS, which may be material to the financial information prepared and
presented in accordance with Indian GAAP contained in this Prospectus. Accordingly, the degree to
which the financial information included in this Prospectus will provide meaningful information is
dependent on familiarity with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations.
Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian GAAP on the financial disclosures presented in this
Prospectus should accordingly be limited.

PROMINENT NOTES

1.

Public Issue of up to 22,90,800 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each of Medibios Laboratories
Limited (“Medibios” or “Our Company” or “The Company”) for cash at a Price of Rs. [@] per Equity
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Share (Including a Share Premium of Rs. [e] per Equity Share) (“Issue Price”) aggregating to Rs. [@]
Lakhs, consisting of up to 15,55,200 Equity Shares would be fresh issue aggregating to Rs. [‘] lakhs
and 7,35,600 Equity Shares would be offered for sale by Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private
Limited (“Emil” or “Selling Shareholder”) aggregating to Rs. [e] Lakhs of which [e] Equity Shares
at a price of Rs. [e] per Equity Share aggregating to Rs. [e] lakhs will be reserved for subscription by
Market Maker (“Market Maker Reservation Portion) and Net Issue to Public of up to 21,75,600
Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. [e]/- aggregating to Rs. [e] Lakhs
(hereinafter referred to as the “Net Issue™) The Issue and the Net Issue will constitute 26.45% and
25.12% respectively of the Post Issue paid up Equity Share Capital of Our Company.

This Issue is being made for at least 25% of the post issue paid-up Equity Share capital of our

Company, pursuant to Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 as

amended. This Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as

amended from time to time. As per Regulation 43(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended,

since our is a fixed price issue ‘the allocation’ is the net issue to the public category shall be made as

follows:

a) Minimum fifty percent to retail individual investors; and

b) Remaining to other than retail individual investors;

c) The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated
to the applicants in the other category.

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty per cent on proportionate basis,
accordingly the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage.

The Net worth of our Company as on January 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 was Rs.
2,539.50 lakhs, Rs. 2,031.50 lakhs and Rs. 1,467.37 lakhs respectively. For more information, see the
section titled “Financial Information of our Company” beginning on page 195 of this Draft
Prospectus.

The NAYV or the Book Value per Equity Share, based on Restated Financials of our Company as on
January 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 was Rs. 35.74, Rs. 28.59 and Rs. 20.78 per
equity share respectively. For more information, see the section titled “Financial Information of our
Company” beginning on page 195 of this Draft Prospectus.

The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoters is set out below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoter | No. of Shares held PRI Cost;: chwsmon (In
1. Tushar Korday 6,72,048 3.56
2. Rajendra Gole 5,47,368 3.59
3. Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 3.33
4, Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 2.61

For Further details please see the section “Capital Structure” on page 76 of this Draft Prospectus

We have entered into various related party transactions with related parties including our Promoter
Group and Group Companies for the period ended January 31% 2018 & March 31%, 2017. For nature
of transactions and other details as regard to related party transactions section titled “Financial
Statements - Annexure 30- Statement of Related Parties Transactions” on page 195 of this Draft
Prospectus.

None of our Group Companies have any business or other interest in our Company, except as stated
in section titled “Financial Statements - Annexure 30 - Statement of Related Parties Transactions”
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

on page 195 and “Our Promoter and Promoter Group” and “Our Group Company” on page 183
and 185 respectively and to the extent of any Equity Shares held by them and to the extent of the
benefits arising out of such shareholding.

Our Company was incorporated on March 8, 1995 as “Medibios Laboratories Private Limited” vide
Registration no. 11- 86180 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai. Subsequently, our Company was converted into a Public
Limited Company pursuant to a Special Resolution passed by the Members of our Company in the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on February 9, 2018 and the name of our Company was changed
to Medibios Laboratories Limited vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon conversion
issued by Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai dated March 7, 2018. The Corporate
Identification Number of our Company is U24230MH1995PL.C086180.

For details of change in our name and registered office, please refer to Section titled “History and
Certain Corporate Matters” on page 166 of this Draft Prospectus.

None of our Promoter, Promoter Group, Directors and their relatives has entered into any financing
arrangement or financed the purchase of the Equity Shares of our Company by any other person
during the period of six months immediately preceding the date of filing of Draft Prospectus.

Our Company, Promoter, Directors, Promoter Group, Group Company have not been prohibited from
accessing the Capital Market under any order or direction passed by SEBI nor they have been
declared as willful defaulters by RBI / Government authorities. Further, no violations of securities
laws have been committed by them in the past or pending against them.

Investors are advised to see the paragraph titled “Basis for Issue Price” beginning on page 113 of this
Draft Prospectus.

The Lead Manager and our Company and the Selling Shareholder shall update this Draft Prospectus
and keep the investors / public informed of any material changes till listing of the Equity Shares
offered in terms of this Draft Prospectus and commencement of trading.

Investors are free to contact the Lead Manager i.e. Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited
for any clarification, complaint or information pertaining to the Issue. The Lead Manager and our
Company shall make all information available to the public and investors at large and no selective or
additional information would be made available for a section of the investors in any manner
whatsoever.

In the event of over-subscription, allotment shall be made as set out in paragraph titled “Basis of
Allotment” beginning on page of this Draft Prospectus and shall be made in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The Registrar to the Issue
shall be responsible to ensure that the basis of allotment is finalized in a fair and proper manner as set
out therein.

The Directors / Promoters of our Company have no interest in our Company except to the extent of
remuneration and reimbursement of expenses (if applicable) and to the extent of any Equity Shares of
our company held by them or their relatives and associates or held by the companies, firms and trusts
in which they are interested as director, member, partner, and/or trustee, and to the extent of benefits
arising out of such shareholding and to the interest as disclosed in this Draft Prospectus. For further
details please see the chapter titled “Our Management” beginning at page 170, chapter titled “Our
Promoter and Promoter Group” and “Our Group Company” beginning at page 183 and 189
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16.

17.

18.

19.

respectively, and chapter titled “Financial Information of the Company” beginning at page 195 of
this Draft Prospectus.

No loans and advances have been made to any person(s) / companies in which Directors are
interested except as stated in the Auditors Report. For details, please see “Financial Information of
the Company” beginning on page 195 of this Draft Prospectus.

Trading in the Equity Shares for all investors shall be in dematerialized form only.

No part of the Issue proceeds will be paid as consideration to Promoter, Promoter Group, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or Group Company except for the proceeds from the sale of sale by the
selling shareholders through offer for sale.

For information on the changes of the objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of our

Company, please refer to the chapter titled “History and Other Corporate Matters” beginning on
page 166 of this Draft Prospectus.
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SECTION I11: INTRODUCTION
SUMMARY OF OUR INDUSTRY

The information in this section is derived from industry sources and government publications. None of the
company and any other person connected with the Issue have independently verified this information.
Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained therein has been
obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying
assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry sources and
publications are also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current of
reflect current trends. Industry sources and publications may also base their information on estimates,
projections, forecasts and assumptions that may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, investors should not
place undue reliance on this information.

INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL MARKET

The Indian pharmaceuticals market is the third largest in terms of volume and thirteenth largest in terms
of value, and it accounts for 20 per cent in the volume terms and 1.4 per cent in value terms of the Global
Pharmaceutical Industry as per a report by Equity Master. India is the largest provider of generic drugs
globally with the Indian generics accounting for 20 per cent of global exports in terms of volume. Of late,
consolidation has become an important characteristic of the Indian pharmaceutical market as the industry
is highly fragmented.

India enjoys an important position in the global pharmaceuticals sector. The country also has a large pool
of scientists and engineers who have the potential to steer the industry ahead to an even higher level.
Presently over 80 per cent of the antiretroviral drugs used globally to combat AIDS (Acquired Immuno
Deficiency Syndrome) are supplied by Indian pharmaceutical firms.

The UN-backed Medicines Patent Pool has signed six sub-licences with Aurobindo, Cipla, Desano,
Emcure, Hetero Labs and Laurus Labs, allowing them to make generic anti-AIDS medicine Tenofovir
Alafenamide (TAF) for 112 developing countries.

Market Size

Indian pharmaceutical sector is estimated to account for 3.1 — 3.6 per cent of the global pharmaceutical
industry in value terms and 10 per cent in volume terms. It is expected to grow to US$100 billion by
2025. The market is expected to grow to US$ 55 billion by 2020, thereby emerging as the sixth largest
pharmaceutical market globally by absolute size, as stated by Mr Arun Singh, Indian Ambassador to the
US. Branded generics dominate the pharmaceuticals market, constituting nearly 80 per cent of the market
share (in terms of revenues). The sector is expected to generate 58,000 additional job opportunities by the
year 2025.

India’s pharmaceutical exports stood at US$ 16.8 billion in 2016-17 and are expected to grow by 30 per
cent over the next three years to reach US$ 20 billion by 2020, according to the Pharmaceuticals Export
Promotion Council of India (PHARMEXCIL).

Indian companies received 305 Abbreviated New Drug Application (ANDA) approvals from the US Food
and Drug Administration (USFDA) in 2017. The country accounts for around 30 per cent (by volume)
and about 10 per cent (value) in the US$ 70-80 billion US generics market.

India's biotechnology industry comprising bio-pharmaceuticals, bio-services, bio-agriculture, bio-industry
and bioinformatics is expected grow at an average growth rate of around 30 per cent a year and reach US$
100 billion by 2025. Biopharmaceutical, comprising vaccines, therapeutics and diagnostics, is the largest
sub-sector contributing nearly 62 per cent of the total revenues at Rs. 12,600 Crore (US$ 1.89 billion).

Investments
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The Union Cabinet has given its nod for the amendment of the existing Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)
policy in the pharmaceutical sector in order to allow FDI up to 100 per cent under the automatic route for
manufacturing of medical devices subject to certain conditions.

The drugs and pharmaceuticals sector attracted cumulative FDI inflows worth US$ 15.570 billion
between April 2000 and September 2017, according to data released by the Department of Industrial
Policy and Promotion (DIPP).

Some of the major investments in the Indian pharmaceutical sector are as follows:

» The exports of Indian pharmaceutical industry to the US will get a boost, as branded drugs worth US$
55 billion will become off-patent during 2017-20109.

» Private equity and venture capital (PE-VC) investments in the pharmaceutical sector have grown at
38 per cent year-on-year between January-June 2017, due to major deals in this sector.

Government Initiatives

Some of the initiatives taken by the government to promote the pharmaceutical sector in India are as
follows:

» The Government of India is planning to set up an electronic platform to regulate online
pharmaceutical under a new policy, in order to stop any misuse due to easy availability.

» The Government of India unveiled 'Pharmaceutical Vision 2020' aimed at making India a global
leader in end-to-end drug manufacture. Approval time for new facilities has been reduced to boost
investments.

» The government introduced mechanisms such as the Drug Price Control Order and the National
Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority to deal with the issue of affordability and availability of medicines.

Road Ahead

The Indian pharmaceutical market size is expected to grow to US$ 100 billion by 2025, driven by
increasing consumer spending, rapid urbanisation, and raising healthcare insurance among others.
Pharmaceutical sector’s revenues are expected to grow by 9 per cent year-on-year through fiscal 2020.

Going forward, better growth in domestic sales would also depend on the ability of companies to align
their product portfolio towards chronic therapies for diseases such as such as cardiovascular, anti-
diabetes, anti-depressants and anti-cancers that are on the rise.

The Indian government has taken many steps to reduce costs and bring down healthcare expenses. Speedy
introduction of generic drugs into the market has remained in focus and is expected to benefit the Indian
pharmaceutical companies. In addition, the thrust on rural health programmes, lifesaving drugs and
preventive vaccines also augurs well for the pharmaceutical companies.

Source: Website of Indian Brand Equity Foundation
https://www.ibef.org/industry/pharmaceutical-india.aspx

Cost efficiency and competency continue to be India’s forte

» India’s cost of production is nearly 33 per cent lower than that of the US
e Labour costs are 50-55 per cent cheaper than in Western countries
e The cost of setting up a production plant in India is 40 per cent lower than in Western countries

» Cost-efficiency continues to create opportunities for Indian companies in emerging markets and
Africa
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> India has a skilled workforce as well as high managerial and technical competence in comparison to
its peers in Asia

> India has the 2nd largest number of USFDA-approved manufacturing plants outside the US
» India has 2,633 FDA-approved drug products

> India has over 546 USFDA-approved company sites, the highest number outside the US

Manufacturing Cost index by Country, 2016
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Per Capita Sales

> Growing per capita sales of pharmaceuticals in India offers ample opportunities for players in this
market

> Per capita sales of pharmaceuticals expanded at a CAGR of 17.6 per cent to US$ 33 in 2016

> Economic prosperity would improve affordability for generic drugs in the market & improve per
capita sales of pharmaceuticals in India

Per Capita Sales of Pharmaceuticals (US$S)
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Source: Website of Indian Brand Equity Foundation

https://www.ibef.org/industry/pharmaceutical-india/showcase and
Indian pharmaceutical sector revenues trending North

» The Indian pharmaceuticals market witnessed growth at a CAGR of 5.64 per cent, during FY11-16,
with the market increasing from US$ 20.95 billion in FY11 to US$ 27.57 billion in FY16. The
industry’s revenues are estimated to have grown by 7.4 per cent in FY17.
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>

Revenue of Indian pharmaceutical sector (USS Dilliom)

By 2020, India is likely to be among the top three pharmaceutical markets by incremental growth and
6th largest market globally in absolute size.

India’s cost of production is significantly lower than that of the US and almost half of that of Europe.
It gives a competitive edge to India over others.

Increase in the size of middle class households coupled with the improvement in medical
infrastructure and increase in the penetration of health insurance in the country will also influence in
the growth of pharmaceuticals sector.

Medicine sales in India increased 8.1 per cent year-on-year in November 2017.
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Pharmaceutical export to continue witnessing high growth

>

Indian pharmaceutical companies are capitalising on export opportunities in regulated and semi-
regulated markets

In FY17, India exported pharmaceutical products worth US$ 16.8 billion, with the number expected
to reach US$ 40 billion by 2020. During April — September 2017, India exported pharmaceutical
products worth Rs 411.3 billion (US$ 6.4 billion). During April — October 2017, India exported
pharmaceutical products worth Rs. 478.3 billion (US$ 7.4 billion).

Indian drugs are exported to more than 200 countries in the world, with the US as the key market

India is the world’s largest provider of generic medicines; the country’s generic drugs account for 20
per cent of global generic drug exports (in terms of volumes)

Around 40.6 per cent of India’s US$ 16.8 billion pharmaceutical exports in 2016-17 were to the
American continent, followed by a 19.7 per cent to Europe, 19.1 per cent to Africa and 18.8 per cent
to Asian countries.
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Trade data of Indian pharma sector (US% billion)
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Anticipated steep growth in expenditure on pharmaceuticals

» During 2010-16, total healthcare spending is estimated to have increased at a CAGR of 12.70 per cent
to US$ 133 billion in 2016.

» In May 2017, Hyderabad-based pharmaceutical firm Hetero Drugs Ltd. launched a velpatasvir and
sofosbuvir combination drug for the treatment of Hepatitis-C in India, after getting full compliance
from the regulatory authorities.

Healthcare expenditure (US% billion)

Drivers of Indian pharmaceutical sector

Supply-side drivers

Cost advantage

Skilled manpower

India a major manufacturing hub for generics

India accounts for 22 per cent of overall USFDA approved plants

YV ¥V YV V V

Increasing penetration of chemists
Demand-side driver

» Increasing fatal diseases
» Accessibility of drugs to greatly improve
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>

>

Increasing penetration of health insurance
Growing number of stress-related diseases due to change in lifestyle

Better diagnostic facilities

Policy support

>

>

>

>

National Health Policy 2015, which focuses on increasing public expenditure on healthcare segment
Reduction in approval time for new facilities
Plans to set up new pharmaceutical education and research institutes

Exemptions to drugs manufactured through indigenous R&D from price control under NPPP-2012

GENERIC DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRY

Generic drugs form the largest segment of Indian Pharmaceutical Market

>

With 70 per cent of market share (in terms of revenues), generic drugs form the largest segment of the
Indian pharmaceutical sector

India supplies 20 per cent of global generic medicines market exports, in terms of volume, making the
country the largest provider of generic medicines globally and expected to expand even further in
coming years

Over the Counter (OTC) medicines and patented drugs constitute 21 per cent and 9 per cent,
respectively, of total market revenues of US$ 20 billion

Indian pharmaceutical drug manufacturer Aurobindo Pharmaceutical has received the USFDA
approval to manufacture oral suspension, which is used for controlling serum phosphorus in patients
with chronic kidney disease on dialysis. This drug is a therapeutic equivalent generic version of
Genzyme's Renvela oral suspension.

The share of generic drugs is expected to continue increasing; domestic generic drug market is
expected to reach US$ 27.9 billion in 2020

Due to their competence in generic drugs, growth in this market offers a great opportunity for Indian
firms

Generic drug market is expected to grow in the next few years, with many drugs going off-patent in
the US and other countries

Domestic generic drug market has reached US$ 26.1 billion in 2016
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Revenue share of Indian pharmaceutical sub-segmenis in 2015
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INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY - A GLOBAL INDUSTRY

The Indian Pharmaceutical Industry has witnessed a robust growth over the past few years moving on
from a turnover of approx. US $ 1 billion in 1990 to over US $30 billion in 2015 of which the export
turnover is approximately US $ 15 billion. The country now ranks 3rd world wide by volume of
production and 14th by value, thereby accounting for around 10% of world’s production by volume and
1.5% by value. Globally, it ranks 4th in terms of generic production and 17th in terms of export value of
bulk actives and dosage forms. Indian exports are destined to more than 200 countries around the globe
including highly regulated markets of US, West Europe, Japan and Australia. It has shown tremendous
progress in terms of infrastructure development, technology base creation and a wide range of products. It
has established its resence and determination to flourish in the changing environment.

The industry now produces bulk drugs belonging to all major therapeutic groups requiring complicated
manufacturing technologies. Formulations in various dosage forms are being produced in GMP compliant
facilities. Strong scientific and technical manpower and pioneering work done in process development
have made this possible.

An assessment of the Indian Pharmaceutical Industry's strength reveals the following key features:
> Strong export market- India exported drugs worth US$ 15 billion to more than 200 countries
including highly regulated markets in the US, Europe, Japan and Australia. Large Indian

pharmaceutical companies have emerged as among the most competitive in the evolving generic
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space in North America and have created an unmatched platform in this space. Indian companies are
also making their presence felt in the emerging markets around the world, particularly with a strong
portfolio in anti-infective and antiretroviral.

> Large domestic pharmaceutical companies have continued to grow, assuming leadership position in
many therapies and segments in the Indian market as well as creating a strong international exports
back-bone.

> Competitive market with the emergence of a number of second tier Indian companies with new and

innovative business modules.

Indian players have also developed expertise in significant biologics capabilities.

Biologic portfolios while still nascent in India are being built with an eye on the future.

Multinational companies have continued to invest significantly in India and are making their presence

felt across most segments of the Indian pharmaceutical market. Companies have also begun to invest

in increasing their presence in tier 1l cities and rural areas and making medical care more accessible to

a large section of the Indian population.

Low cost of production.

Low R&D costs.

Innovative Scientific manpower.

Excellent and world-class national laboratories specializing in process development and development

of cost effective technologies.

Increasing balance of trade in Pharmaceutical sector.

An efficient and cost effective source for procuring generic drugs, especially the drugs going off

patent in the next few years.

> An excellent centre for clinical trials in view of the diversity in population.

YV V V

YV VY

vV V

Experience & Expertise

India is the only country with largest number of US-FDA compliant plants (more than 262 including
APIs) outside of USA and has nearly 1400 WHO-GMP approved Pharmaceutical Plants, 253 European
Directorate of Quality Medicines (EDQM) approved plants with modern state of the art Technology.

Thus Indian pharmaceutical companies have a wide variety of experience in manufacturing as per global
standards. Through intensive competition in the Indian market, Indian companies are experienced in the
manufacturing of a variety of formulations that makes them efficient and competitive in their operations.

The Indian pharmaceutical market is mature with decades of experience in generics manufacturing,
catering to the needs of the general population. These companies have the experience and know-how to
produce quality drugs in an efficient, high-quality and cost-effective manner without compromising on
any aspect. There are many companies manufacturing drugs for oncology, AIDS and other complex
therapies.

Low cost of manufacturing

India is capable of manufacturing low-cost generic alternatives due to a number of economic factors
favouring the industry. Some of these include the competitive land rates, the cheap labour available, low
resource costs like water, electricity etc., and lower cost of production machinery. Importantly, the
various drugs like, Intermediates, APIs and Formulation companies are seamlessly integrated while
following international regulations of safety.

Research & Development

The Government has taken several policy initiatives for strengthening Research & Development in
Pharmaceuticals sector such as fiscal incentives to R&D units sector and streamlining of procedures
concerning development of new drug molecules, clinical research and new drug delivery systems leading
to new R&D set-ups with excellent infrastructure in the field of original drug discovery.
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India has a large branded generics market which enables most companies to launch their version of a
generic drug in the market place. Research and Development is an important aspect for development of
generics that match the quality and cost targets.

Highly educated, specialized scientists

India's rich human capital is the strongest asset for the Indian Pharmaceuticals Industry which is a
knowledge-led industry. Various studies show that the scientific talent pool of Indians is the second
largest English-speaking group worldwide, after the US. This enables easier access to qualifications that
handle the basic work in a plant or an R&D set-up in India. National Institute of Pharmaceutical
Education and Research (NIPER) at Mohali is a premier institute in the field of Pharmaceuticals. The
institute is a member of Association of Commonwealth Universities. NIPER Mohali is offering Masters
level programs and PhD programs in 15 streams. The laboratories here are fully equipped with modern
facilities and the available facilities are of international level and standards. Further, six new National
Institutes of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER) were opened in 2007. Recently, three new
NIPERs have been proposed in the states of Maharashtra, Rajasthan and Chattisgarh.

Source: Website of Department of Pharmaceuticals
http://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/pharmaceutical-industry-promotion
GLOBAL PHARMACEUTICAL MARKET

Global Pharmaceutical market size in the calendar year 2016 is estimated at $1100 billion as per IMS
with a very marginal growth rate of 3%. India’s total exports of Pharmaceuticals (APIs, Generics and
Alternative system of medicine) during 2016-17 were $16.84 billion with a negative growth of 0.43%.
India’s exports in INR terms have recorded a growth of 2.03% and were valued at Rs. 112,915 Crore
during FY-17.

Global generic market is estimated to be of size $ 294 billion. India, a predominant player in Global
Generic market has clocked $ 12.7 billion of Exports out of a total $ 294 generic market with a growth of
0.42 % during the year 2016-17.

India has a market share of almost 42% of Generic market size of Africa and Middle East put together.
Region of North America has contributed over 34% to India’s pharmaceutical exports and has grown by a
1.25% in FY- 17.

USA is the largest exporting partner of India by country and it has been so, for the last decade. During
2016-17 Exports to USA has grown over 1% and has contributed over 33% to the total. Around 55%
India’s exports are to highly regulated markets.

Rank| Country 2015-16 2016-17 | Change% | Contbn%| Cum Change in
of FY-17 of FY-17| Contbn% Value
1 USA 5514 5580 1.20 33.14 33.14 66
2 UK 564 551 -2.24 3.27 36.41 -13
3 SOUTH AFRICA 605 486 -19.68 2.89 39.30 -119
4 NIGERIA 437 399 -8.71 2.37 41.66 -38
5 RUSSIA 374 384 2.76 2.28 43.94 10
6 BRAZIL 326 338 3.72 2.01 45.95 12
7 GERMANY 348 335 -3.66 1.99 47.94 -13
8 KENYA 332 326 -1.96 1.94 49.88 -7
9 AUSTRALIA 233 238 2.06 141 51.29 5
10 | BELGIUM 192 232 20.69 1.38 52.66 40
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11 E"EEPTNAM SoC 221 228 2.01 1.35 54.02 6
12 | SRILANKA DSR 205 218 6.21 1.29 5531 13
13 | FRANCE 232 210 941 1.25 56.56 2
14 | PHILIPPINES 193 209 8.32 1.24 57.80 16
15 | NEPAL 177 207 17.12 123 59.03 30
16 | CANADA 201 207 2.68 123 60.25 5
17 | NETHERLAND 244 203 | -16.71 121 61.46 41
18 | TANZANIA REP 179 196 9.82 117 62.63 18
19 | MYANMAR 154 187 2132 111 63.74 33
20 | JAPAN 142 168 17.09]  1.00 64.74 25
21 | TURKEY 160 167 428 099 65.72 7
22 | IRAN 180 166 8.2 0.98 66.71 15
23 | MEXICO 160 158 161 0.94 67.64 3
24 E@NGLADESH 136 154 1288 0.91 68.56 18
25 | UGANDA 169 154 29.20 0.1 69.47 16
Total of the top 25 11680 11699 0.16 69.47 69.47 19
Grand total 16912 16840 043 100.00 72

India’s Pharmaceutical industry has filed the highest number of DMFS with USFDA and by the end of
year 2016, number of filings stands at 3950. India’s ANDAS totalling over 4000 by June 2017 covers all
ATCs.

Source: Website of Pharmaceutical Promotion Council of India — Annual Report 2016-17:
http://pharmexcil.com/annual-report
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SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS
Business Overview

Medibios Laboratories Limited was incorporated in the year 1995 at Mumbai with an object to
manufacture and market pharmaceutical products in domestic and international markets. Later, the
Company took over a partnership firm M/s. Medibios Laboratories in the same year. Our promoters took
over the Company from erstwhile promoters in the year 1997. In 2018, we resolved and converted our
Company to a Public Limited Company.

We are located in Mumbai and have a manufacturing unit situated at MIDC, Tarapur Industrial Area,
Maharashtra. Our manufacturing facilities are accredited with World Health Organization — Good
Manufacturing Practice Certification, Food and Drug Administration Philippines, Cosmetic Devices and
Drug Authority of Sri Lanka, National Drug Authority Uganda, Food and Drug Administration Myanmar,
DPML (Direction De La Pharmacie Du Medicament Et Des Laboratories) — Ivory Coast, National
Agency for Food and Drug Administration and Control - Nigeria and Food and Drug Administration -
Ghana.

Our products are in dosage forms of Tablets, Capsules and Powders. Our product portfolio includes more
than 200 formulations across 20 therapeutic categories which are manufactured at our facilities. Our
products are registered with ISP (Instituto de Salud Publica) Chile, Uruguay, Suriname, Venezuela, Costa
Rica, Cosmetic Devices and Drug Authority of Sri Lanka, Drug Regulation Services Botswana, Food DA
Vietnam, Georgia, Azerbaijan, Hong Kong, etc.

We have entered into an agreement with a Sri Lanka based Company for marketing of our brands in Sri
Lanka, while we have invested in an Associate Company “Medvin Pharma Limited” in Uganda which is
engaged in the wholesale and retail sale of medicines in Uganda and surrounding countries. We have
recently set up a wholly owned subsidiary in Ghana “Medibios Laboratories Ghana Private Limited” for
marketing and distribution of our products there.

Our business is based on three core models (i) Contract Manufacturing, (ii) Marketing Own Brands and
(iii) Loan License. We majorly carry our business on contract manufacturing for multinational companies
However, recently we have shifted our focus to Direct Manufacturing and Direct Exports to overseas
clients, and we propose to expand our business using the same model. In addition, Medibios now as part
of its long-term strategy, has started focusing on marketing own brands through dedicated Medibios
Marketing Team appointed under its own wholly owned subsidiary or in partnership with
importers/marketing agents in respective countries. This model will help Medibios build brands which
will provide sustained revenue, growth and improved margins compared to the contract manufacturing
and loan license business model.

We currently export our products to over 20 countries which include countries in South East Asia, Africa,
and Central and Latin America. We plan to upgrade our manufacturing facility and get it approved by
PIC/s (Pharmaceutical Inspection Convention and Pharmaceutical Inspection Co-operation Scheme)
member countries, European Union — Good Manufacturing Practices and World Health Organization -
Geneva by mid 2019 and increase our basket of Bioequivalent Generic Products for the regulated
markets.

We are suppliers of pharmaceutical products to Government of Sri Lanka for over eight years. In addition
our partners overseas have been procuring products from us and supplying to the Government in several
other countries including Malaysia, Chile, Philippines and Uruguay.

We are benefited from the experience of our promoters and management who are actively involved in our
operations, marketing, exports and customer relationship and have been instrumental in implementing our
growth strategies. Tushar Korday, our Managing Director has more than three decades of experience in
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pharmaceutical industry while, Rajendra Gole, our Wholetime Director has experience of four decades.

Our management is actively supported by other promoters, Shailaja Korday and Jyoti Gole.

Financial Snapshot:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 10MFY18 FY17 FY16 FY15
Gross Revenue from Operations 5,286.11 5,281.20 4,204.07 3,941.01
Net Revenue from Operations 4,762.80 4,956.67 4,006.28 3,714.71
Revenue from Contract Manufacturing 3,765.10 2,960.38 2,202.08 2,303.16
Revenue from Loan Licensing 1,087.63 1,581.17 1,335.45 1,059.88
Revenue from Marketing own Products 410.72 725.34 634.24 560.88
Earnings before Interest and Tax 760.06 1002.15 642.83 464.29
Earnings before Tax 700.70 861.01 503.20 363.31
Earnings after Tax 493.85 564.89 320.55 243.02

Business Model

(i Contract Manufacturing
- Domestic Customers/ Clients
- Merchant Exporters
- Overseas Customers/ Clients

(i) Loan License

(iii) Marketing own Products (Branded and Generic)
- Exports to importer of respective country with marketing partnership
- Exports to our associate/subsidiary companies overseas for marketing

(i) Contract Manufacturing
Under contract manufacturing, we manufacture goods for domestic customers, merchant exporters and
overseas customers.

Domestic Customers/ Clients

Under this business model, we receive orders from multinational and large Indian Companies and the
products manufactured are then supplied to the desired destination by using third party transportation. We
have a history of repeated orders and have a long standing relationship with most of the clients and have
been associated with them for many years. We purchase all raw material and packaging materials and the
finished products are sold to them at agreed transfer prices.

Merchant Exporters

Under this business model, we receive orders from merchant exporters with desired formulations. All
dossiers and samples for registration purposes in respective countries are provided by us. After
registration, the products manufactured are supplied to merchant exporters who in turn export products to
their respective clients. We purchase all raw materials and packaging materials and sell the finished
products to them at agreed transfer prices.

Overseas Customers/ Clients

Under this business model, all dossiers and samples are provided by us to our overseas clients for
registration purposes in respective countries. Post registration, we procure orders from local distributors/
marketing companies from the respective countries. We have a history of repeated orders and have a long
standing relationship with few of them and have been associated with them for many years. We purchase
all raw and packaging materials and export the finished products at agreed transfer prices. This particular
segment is our focus for coming years.
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(i) Loan License
Under this business model, we receive orders from large companies and the products manufactured are
supplied for agreed conversion charges (labour charges). The clients provide all raw materials and
packaging materials.

(iii) Marketing own Products (Branded and Generic)
Export to the importer of the respective country with a marketing partnership

Under this business model, all dossiers and samples are provided by us for registration purposes in
respective countries. Medibios is the owner of the Trademark and Product Registration Certificate and
pays towards all registration expenses. We enter into a marketing partnership with local companies and
promote the products under our brand names. All promotional inputs like leave behind literature for
product detailing and information, gifts, samples, etc., are provided by Medibios. The local partner in
respective country facilitates in product registration and is responsible for managing the sales team,
implementation of agreed marketing plans, and distribution of products, collection and reporting as per
agreed terms. We export the product at suitable transfer prices including our marketing overheads.
Currently we have an agreement with Emer Chemie in Sri Lanka for marketing of our products.

Export to our associate/subsidiary companies overseas for marketing

Under this business model, Medibios does registration through its subsidiary office or JV partner office in
the respective country. Medibios India provides Medibios India bears all dossiers and samples, as well as
all costs towards registration. The owner of Product Registration Certificate is Medibios India. We enter
into a joint venture with the local company or incorporate wholly owned subsidiary. Currently, we have a
joint venture in Uganda under the name of "Medvin Pharma Limited". In Ghana, we have recently
incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary under the name of "Medibios Laboratories Ghana Private
Limited". In Ghana, entire importation, distribution, promotion and sales will be done by Medibios Ghana
team under our brand names. The entire marketing team in Ghana will be employees of Medibios
Laboratories Ghana Private Limited. All promotional inputs like leave behind literature for product
detailing and information, gifts, samples, etc., are provided by Medibios India. We export the product at
suitable transfer prices to cover our marketing overheads.

Revenue bifurcation:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 10MFY18 | FY17 FY16 FY15 FY14 FY13
Contract Manufacturing 3,765.10 | 2,960.38 | 2,202.08 | 2,303.16 | 2,509.24 | 2,562.49
Loan Licensing 1,087.63 | 1,581.17 | 1,335.45 | 1,059.88 | 804.34 | 650.96
Marketing under own brands 410.72 | 725.34 | 634.24 560.88 | 502.81 | 184.96
Gross Revenue from operations 5,263.46 | 5,266.89 | 4,171.77 | 3,923.92 | 3,816.39 | 3,398.41

Our Competitive Strengths
We believe that the following are our primary competitive strengths:
Technical know how

We benefit from the technical know-how of our management and production team who are actively
involved in our operations and have been instrumental in implementing our growth strategies. Our team
has significant experience and expertise in the pharmaceutical industry across the entire business chain.
Tushar Korday, our Promoter and Managing Director is a chemical engineer by qualification from Indian
Institute of Technology, Mumbai, and a Post Graduate Diploma in Management studies from Indian
Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. Rajendra Gole, our Promoter and Whole-time Director is a
Pharmacist by qualification from Mumbai University. Besides them, we have a professional team of
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bachelors in pharmacy and masters of pharmacy. Over the last twenty years, we have built up technical
know-how for manufacturing a strong portfolio of over 200 products.

Geographical location

Our manufacturing facility is situated at MIDC, Tarapur Industrial Area (“MIDC TIA”) which lies around
100 kilometers north of Central Mumbai. MIDC TIA falls at a detour of 20 kilometers to NH 48 i.e.
Mumbai — Ahmedabad Highway and is thus well connected to major cities in Gujarat and Maharashtra.
Nearest airports being Mumbai domestic and international airport lying around 100 kilometers away from
our facility provides us easy and hassle free access to the overseas client. While for domestic customers,
we rely on road and rail transportation.

Recurring business from existing customers

We manufacture products on contract manufacturing basis for various multinational and large Indian
Companies and have a business relationship with many, many of them for more than five years. More
than 70% of our total revenue was generated by sale to these companies on contract manufacturing basis
respectively for ten months ended on January 31, 2018, while more than 70% of our total revenue was
generated by sale to these companies for the financial year 2016-17. We believe, our business relationship
with them based on our core qualities like technical competence, timely delivery, competitive pricing and
desired quality provides us with an advantage over other players in the market.

Competitive cost

We believe that our financials reflect our cost structure and operational efficiency. We provide quality
products to our customers / clients at competitive prices. Competitive cost provides us with an added
advantage over our competitors, and hence we are preferred by our clients over other manufacturers.
Earlier, due to tax haven zones created by Union Government in areas such as Baddi, Himachal Pradesh,
we were less competitive in the domestic market for past few years. However, with the onset of Goods
and Services Tax (GST) in 2017-18, there is now a level playing field, which is expected to boost our
domestic business.

Strong regulatory team

The pharmaceutical industry is highly regulated wherein we are required to file dossiers for registration of
our formulations/ products in overseas market. Filing of dossiers in the international market is a tedious,
time consuming and costly process wherein we are required to submit (physical and / or soft copies of)
comprehensive documents and reports along with formulations' samples and registration fees. Currently,
we have more than 80 registered formulations in various countries. We believe, we have a strong team of
professionals to compile and file dossiers in overseas markets with least failures in registration. We have
successfully carried out Bio-Equivalent studies in respect of our products. Such registrations have been
hassle free and quick for us in recent times because of data back-up, strong documentation, experience
and expertise of our regulatory team.

Focus on quality control

We have a well-established quality control system that spans the procurement, storing, production,
packing and delivery of our products, to assure quality and efficacy of our products throughout their shelf
life.

We have a quality management system in place wherein roles, responsibilities and authorities are defined,
communicated and implemented. Our primary quality objectives comprise of:

e Process performance and product quality monitoring system
e Corrective Action and Preventive Action (CAPA) system

e Change Management System
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e Quality Risk Management (Risk Assessment)
¢ Management review of process performance and product quality

Senior management is responsible to ensure an effective implementation of quality system, to conduct
periodic management review and to identify opportunities of continual improvement of products,
processes and system.

Besides this, self audit programs are carried out biannually by Self-Audit Teams.

The Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (APIs) and drugs, excipients (additives) and packing materials
undergo rigorous quality tests as laid down under various Pharmacopoeia and in-house specifications.
Approved consignments and lots are accepted and transferred for storing and subsequently used for
production. We conduct several quality control procedures, including in-house tests and other tests
performed by Public Testing Laboratories. We are accredited with World Health Organization — Good
Manufacturing Practice Certification, Food and Drug Administration Philippines, Cosmetic Devices and
Drug Authority of Sri Lanka, National Drug Authority Uganda, Food and Drug Administration Myanmar,
DPML (Direction De La Pharmacie Du Medicament Et Des Laboratories) — Ivory Coast, National
Agency for Food and Drug Administration and Control - Nigeria and Food and Drug Administration -
Ghana.

Integrity is an essential factor in our industry. We ensure brand protection, compliance with National
Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority standards and other statutory requirements.

Experienced management team

We benefit from the experience of our promoters and management who are actively involved in our
operations and have been instrumental in implementing our growth strategies. Our Promoters, together
with our management team, have significant experience in the pharmaceutical industry across the entire
business chain. Tushar Korday, our Promoter and Managing Director has more than three decades of
experience in pharmaceutical industry. He is a Chemical Engineer by qualification from Indian Institute
of Technology, Mumbai and a postgraduate diploma in management studies from Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad. Rajendra Gole, our promoter and Wholetime Director has experience of four
decades and is a pharmacist by qualification from Mumbai University. Other promoters; Shailaja Korday
and Jyoti Gole actively support our management.

Diversified product portfolio

Our product portfolio includes more than 200 formulations across 20 therapeutic categories which are
manufactured at our facilities. So far, we have more than 80 formulations registered in various countries
and more registrations are on the anvil. Our track record of registering dossiers and formulations
successfully in overseas semi regulated countries has helped us to increase and diversify our product
portfolio in various markets. Currently our products are registered in South East Asian, Africa and Central
and Latin American countries. Our diversified product portfolio provides us with ample opportunities to
grow business across different therapeutic categories and several countries.

Global presence

We are present across various countries in South East Asia, Africa, CIS and Central & Latin America
which includes Philippines, Cambodia, Myanmar, Malaysia, Sri Lanka, South Africa, Vietnam, Ghana,
Ivory Coast, Chile, Uruguay, Curacao, Bolivia, Turkmenistan, Azerbaijan etc. We currently have
registrations for over 80 products across 20 countries and are continuously filing dossiers for registration
of our formulations in those countries. We are suppliers of pharmaceutical products to Government of Sri
Lanka for over eight years and Government of Chile (through Emil) for more than four years under our
brand names / Generic names. In addition our partners overseas have been procuring products from us
and supplying to Governments in many other countries.
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Our Strategies

Our business objective is to grow our revenues and profits through increased and diverse product
portfolio and thereby increase our market presence. Our business strategy focuses on the following
elements:

Shifting focus from other business models to own exports and marketing own brands

We currently operate under three core business models wherein a significant portion of our revenue in
past years has been derived from contract manufacturing model. In the current scenario, we believe,
developing our own brands in overseas markets would fetch us superior returns and profit margins
compared to contract manufacturing for domestic clients and merchant exporters. However, we shall
continue to manufacture products on contract manufacturing for overseas clients as even this segment of
our business model fetches steady and higher returns and profit margins compared to domestic contract
manufacturing. We have invested in an associate concern in Uganda and also incorporated a wholly
owned subsidiary in Ghana for marketing of our products.

Increasing number of bioequivalent and bio-waiver products

Bioequivalent

Bioequivalence is used to assess the expected in vivo biological equivalence of two preparations of a
drug. It means that bioequivalent products are to be, for all intents and purposes, the same with the
compared product. We currently have 9 bioequivalent products which are as follows:

List of Product

Sildenafil Citrate Tablet 100 mg
Enalapril Maleate Tablet 20 mg
Atorvastatin Tablet 10 mg

Losartan Potassium Tablet 50
Omeprazole Capsule 20 mg

Sertraline Tablet 50 mg

Rosuvastatin Calcium 10 mg
Lansoprazole Capsule 30 mg
Metformin Hydrochloride Tablet 850 mg

(92]
v
OO |N|@ ||~ W NP =
o

Bio-waiver

A bio-waiver means that in vivo bioavailability and/or bioequivalence studies may be waived instead of
conducting expensive and time consuming in vivo studies, a dissolution test could be adopted as the
surrogate basis for the decision as to whether the two pharmaceutical products are equivalent. We
currently have 9 bio-waiver products which are as follows:

Sr. No List of Product

Amlodipine Tablet 5 mg
Amlodipine Tablet 10 mg
Atorvastatin Tablet 80 mg
Atorvastatin Tablet 20 mg
Atorvastatin Tablet 40 mg
Enalapril Maleate Tablet 10 mg
Fluoxetine Capsule 20 mg
Losartan Tablet 100 mg
Sertraline Tablet 100 mg

P NS |0~ WIN
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These products provide us with an edge over competitors as they are tested and compared with the
respective innovator brands through clinical trials. These products increase the trust of our end consumers
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on our products which are offered at competitive prices compared to innovator brands. We plan to invest
more funds and register more bioequivalent and bio-waiver products in the coming years. Registration of
such bio-equivalent multiple products in various countries is one of the prime objects of this public issue.

Widening our product basket in explored markets

Currently, we have registered various products in countries in South East Asia, Africa and Central and
Latin America which includes Philippines, Cambodia, Myanmar, Malaysia, Sri Lanka, Vietnam, Ghana,
Ivory Coast, Chile, Uruguay, Curacao, Bolivia, etc. We plan to widen our product basket in these
countries by registering and supplying more products. As we are equipped with in-house Formulations
Development and Regulatory departments, we are well placed to register and add new products in various
markets. This capacity, coupled with our strong established relations with our clients and with a new
foray into marketing our Brands, will increase our market share in those countries. Since dossiers and
bioequivalent studies are already done in respect of products named above, it is also an opportunity for
our Company to widen its market reach in many more markets. Medibios has also developed a niche
range of nutraceutical, OTC and cosmeceutical products which is a growing market due to higher health
consciousness among consumers and higher disposable incomes. These ranges of products will widen our
product basket and support our prescription product basket.

Strengthen regulatory and quality capabilities

Filing of dossiers in the overseas market is a tedious process wherein we are required to submit various
documents and reports along with samples and fees. We plan to expand our regulatory team by adding
professionals and pharmacists for preparing and filing of dossiers and strengthening the Quality
Assurance team for maintaining quality. As we are planning to step into more regulated markets, we
believe, our concentration on regulatory affairs and quality capabilities will help us to launch our
footprints in those countries vigorously. As we also plan to invest more funds and register more
bioequivalent products in the coming years, our quality and regulatory capabilities would play a
significant role in increasing our market share in the regulated markets such as Europe, South Africa and
Latin America.

Creating a separate veterinary division

We are currently manufacturing pharmaceutical products for both human and veterinary use using the
same facility. As regulatory requirements are becoming more stringent across the globe, there is an
expectation of some regulatory bodies for segregating the facilities for these two sections. We, therefore,
propose to raise funds and set up a separate facility within in our current plot for veterinary products. In
countries like Ethiopia, there is a potential for both human and veterinary pharmaceutical products.
Adding a separate facility for veterinary drugs, as required by various regulatory authorities around the
globe, shall open new markets for us thus widening our market reach and would generate additional
revenues for our Company. We currently aim to manufacture veterinary products for Ethiopia, Zambia,
South Africa and Latin American markets.

Proposed capacity for our veterinary products division would be as follows:

Particulars Tablets/ Bolus Powders

Units in millions per annum 25.00 10.00

Expansion and modernization of current facility to meet customer demands

We currently own a facility which is capable of manufacturing tablets, capsules and powder as follows:

Particulars Tablets Capsules Powders

Units in millions per annum 980.40 450.00 3.00

We plan to expand and modernise our facility by adding necessary machinery and infrastructure. Our new
facility will be World Health Organization — Geneva 2018 Certified Unit, (PIC/s) Pharmaceutical
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Inspection Co-operation Scheme, European Union — Good Manufacturing Practices and Medicine Control
Council South Africa approved in addition to already approved countries.

After competition of project:

Particulars Tablets Capsules Powders

Units in millions per annum 1980.40 887.50 25.50

Expansion in our capacity would enable us to tap new markets and introduce new products in existing and
new markets. It would also allow us to cater to requirements of customers which currently we are unable
to service.

Modernization of facility will help us to manufacture products with better regulatory compliance. It will
also enable us to register our facility with regulated markets as described below.

Modernize the manufacturing facility to meet standards of regulated markets.

One of the objects of this offer is to modernize and expand our current facility and to get it registered with
WHO - Geneva 2018, PIC's, EU-GMP and MCC South Africa. These registrations shall enable us to tap
newer markets, especially regulated markets. We plan to cater various European countries and South
Africa with products manufactured at our facility. These registrations would help us develop two of our
business model, i.e. direct sales and contract manufacturing for an overseas client.

Strengthening of Research and Development department

One of the objects of this offer is to invest in and register more bioequivalent products. Such products
would increase our market share in various markets. Currently, we have nine bioequivalent products. It
requires extensive research to study, develop and validate formulations which are bioequivalent to leading
brands. We plan to set up an in-house Research and Development department which shall carry out the
required research for registration of bioequivalent products. Besides this, R&D department would also be
responsible for the development of new formulations based on generic molecules for increasing and
betterment of our product basket. We believe, setting up of Research and Development department would
add a new strength to our Company.

Develop our marketing set up in Ghana and other neighbouring countries

We have recently set up a wholly owned subsidiary in Ghana "Medibios Laboratories Ghana Private
Limited" for marketing of our products there. We have developed our setup and have appointed a country
head for undertaking all operations in Ghana. He has been designated to create a market for our branded
and generic products in Ghana and other neighboring countries. We believe Ghana and other neighboring
countries have the potential for our products and our marketing set up would help us cater to the demand
accordingly.

Manufacturing Process

The manufacturing process of formulations differs from product to product i.e. between tablets, capsules
and powders. A series of steps under controlled temperature, humidity and moisture are met for
manufacturing of finished products. Finished products are packed in different packaging forms like strip
packaging, bottle and sachets packing, etc. We currently manufacture formulations in three different
forms:

Q) Tablets

(i) Capsules

(iii)  Powders

Process
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Tablets

Tablet manufacturing is a multi-stage process under which the materials change their physical
characteristics till the final dosage form is produced. Various processes are involved in making tablets
such as particle size reduction and sizing, granulation, drying, blending, and compaction. Various factors
associated with these processes can seriously affect content uniformity, bioavailability, and stability of the
finished tablets. Manufactured tablets are then coated if required. Uncoated / Coated tablets are then
packed in either aluminum strips or Alu-PVC blister strips or Alu-Alu blister strips or bottles/jars as
demanded by the client. Further packaging in paper boxes is done in some products as required by the
Client. A sample from each batch is stored in the sample room to meet demands of regulatory authority
post-dispatch of the final product.

Capsule

Capsule manufacturing process involves the blending of various ingredients in an Octagonal or Double
Cone Blender. The ingredients are first sifted and then milled, before loading into the blender. In case of
pellets, the same are purchased in readymade form and are directly filled in capsules. The encapsulation
of blended powder and/or pellets is done in an automatic capsule filling machine. The machine is
functional in use as they have capabilities for output and overrules manual operations thus avoiding
human contact. Capsules usually are fed into the machine; the filler then aligns, opens and accurately fills
each capsule and recloses the same. Non-separated, double loaded capsules and improperly inserted
capsules are automatically rejected by machines to maintain the consistency in the quality of the product.
Most capsule fillers are characterized by fast changeover time to accommodate a variety of capsules
shapes and their size. Capsules are packed either in aluminum strips or Alu-PVC blister strips or Alu-Alu
blister or bottles / jars. Further packaging in paper boxes is done in some products as required by the
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Client. A sample from each batch is stored in the sample room to meet demands of regulatory authority
post-dispatch of the final product.

Powder

Powder manufacturing is similar to tablet manufacturing process. It is a multi-stage process under which
the materials change their physical characteristics till the final dosage form is produced. The powder is
made by granulation either wet granulation or dry granulation followed by blending. Various processes
are involved in including particle size reduction and sizing, blending, granulation, drying, etc. Various
factors associated with these processes can seriously affect content uniformity, bioavailability, or stability
of the finished product. Primary and secondary packaging is done as required in sachet packs, pouches,
bottles or jars as per Client’s requirements.
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Statement of Assets & Liabilities as Restated ANNEXURE-I

Fig in Rs. [Lakhs]

Note No.|For the period| For the year | For the year |For the year| For the year |For the year
ended ended ended encled ended ended
Particulars 31/01/2018 31/03/2017 | 31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
L. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 [Shareholders Funds|
(a) Share Capital 2 710.46 710.46 710.46 710.46 236,82 236.82
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 1,829.04 1,321.04 765.91 459.13 697.29 568.86
2,539.50 2,031.50 1,476.37 1,169.59 934.11 805.68
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long - Term Borrowings + 419.19 322.14 461.11 148.76 2.26 111.70
(b) Deferred Tax Liability 5 214.53 210.14 205.76 218.40 214,01 207.53
() Other Long - Term Liabilities 6 142,25 206.71 261.87 327.96 338.84 345.08
(d) Long - Term Provisions - - - > = -
775.97 738.99 928.74 695.12 555.12 664.31
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Short - Term Borrowings 7 536.49 388.42 316.70 689.92 665.56 672.85
(b) Trade Payables 8 981.65 791.42 473.53 72226 688,02 550.28
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 310.37 187.88 144,66 338.12 172.32 269,98
(d) Short - Term Provisions 10 118.66 109.92 101.91 78.38 7416 23.26
1,947.18 1,477.64 1,036.81 1,828.69 1,600.06 1,516.36
TOTAL 5,262.65 4,248.14 3,44191 3,693.40 3,089.29 2,986.35
IL. ASSETS
1 [Non-Current Assets|
(a) Fixed Assets [Net Block] 11
(i) Tangible Assets 1,996.06 1,972.89 1,825.68 1,721.46 1,584.03 1,561.82
(ii) Lntangﬁe Assets 5,58 5.04 4.63 4.64 6.27 9.97
2,001,64 1,977 .93 1,830.31 1,726.31 1,590.30 1,571.78
2 Investments 127.26 123.98 123.98 123.98 . s
(b) Long-Term Loans and Advane| 12 26.53 20.60 20.84 20.81 50.35 48.83
(c) Other Non- Current Assets 13 32.74 8.96 10.57 17.17 30.84 34.54
59.26 29.56 31.40 37.98 81.19 83.37
3 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 652.00 644,07 358.34 502.77 461.10 525.56
(b) Trade Receivables 15 2,172.82 1,146.25 801.26 1,013.41 738.89 509.01
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 16 17.03 21.97 13.89 25.76 57.14 99.13
(d) Other Current Assets 17 232.64 304.39 282.73 203.18 160.67 197.50
3,074.49 2,116.67 1,456.22 1,805.13 1,417.80 1,331.20
TOTAL 5,262.65 4,248.14 3,441.91 3,693.40 3,089.29 2,986.35

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For MEDIBIOS LABORATORIES LIMITED
[Formerly : Medibios Laboratories Pvt Limited]

iy L

MR TUSHAR KORDAY MR YOGESH GOLE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBAI

Date : MARCH 30, 2018 Date : MARCH 30, 2018




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE-II
Fig in Rs. [Lakhs]

Note No. | For the period| For the year | Forthe year | For the year | For the year|  For the year
Particulars ended ended ended ended ended |ended 31/03/2013
31/01/2018 31/03/2017 | 31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2014
I |INCOME
1 [Revenue from Operations (Gross) 19 5286.11 5281.20 4204.07 3941.01 383047 3433.34
Less: Excise duty / GST -523.30 -324.53 -197.80 -226.31) -242.69 -144.66
Revenue from Operations (Net) 4762.80 4956.67 4006.28 3714.71 3587.78 3288.68
2 |Other Income 20 12,35 3.37 2.41 8.4 33.97 19.27
Total Revenue 4775.16 4960.04 4008.69 3723.17 3621.75 3307.96
Il |EXPENDITURE
1 |Cost of Materials Consumed 21 2569.19 2198.30 1715.43 2076.39 2006.95 2067.93
2 |Changes in Inventories 2 -4.07 -74.43 67,85 -118.58 67.36 6.02
3 |Employee Benefits Expense 23 460.78 485.15 400.07 365.07 278,60 236.47
4 |Finance Costs 24 59.36 141.14 139.63 100.98 134.84 12043
5 |Depreciation - [Refer - Fixed Asset Schedule] 194,92 161.40 198.00 103.78 100.56 92.92
6 |Other Expenses 25 782.75 1180.86 977.89 818.55 809.56 616.79
7 |Amortization Expense 26 11.53 6.60 6.60 13.67 23.52 26,46
Total Expenses 4074.46 4099.03 3505.49 3359.86 3421.39 3167.00
I1T [Profit/(Loss) before tax 700.70 861.01 503.20 363.31 200.36 140.95
Tax / Statutory Provisions:
(1) Prior Period ltems - - - - - =
(2) Current Tax 188.67 280.29 188.18 115.90 59.93 41.97
(3) Deferred Tax 4.39 4.38 -12.65 4.39 648 463
(4) Corporate Social Responsibility 13.79 11.44 7.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
1V |Profit / (Loss) after tax for the year 493.85 564.89 320.55 243.02 13395 94.35
V |Earnings Per Equity Share:
(Face value of ¥ 10/- Per Share) 26
(1) Basic 6.95 7.95 4.51 342 1.89 1.33
(2) Diluted 6.95 7.95 4.51 341 189 1.33




restated statement of cash flows

Annexure 11

Fig in Rs. [Lakhs]
ety gi
3 EReivivs
CASH FLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Restated Net profit Before Tax and
Extraordinary Iteams 700.70 861.01 503.20 363.31 200.36 140.95
Adjustments For:
Depreciation 206.45 168.01 204.60 117.45 124.08 119.37
(Interest Received) -6.54 -1.97 -1.02 -7.07 -32.57 -7.96
Other Non Cash income -3.12 -1.40 -1.40 -1.40 -1.40 -1.40
Net (gain) / loss on Foreign
Exchanges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net (gain) / loss on Sale of
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Net (gain) / loss on Sale of Asset
0.00 0.00 27.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rental income’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nterest and Finance Charges 59.36 141,14 139.63 100.98 134.84 120.43
Operating Profit before working
capital changes 956.85 1,166.79 872.73 573.28 42531 371.40
Adjustment For: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories
-7.93 -285.73 204.43 -101.66 64.45 -75.19
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade
receivables -1,026.57 -344 .99 212.15 -274.53 -229.88 204.15
Decrease/(Increase) in Other
Current Assets 71.74 -21.66 -79.55 -42.51 36.83 -149.51
Expanditure amortized as per
management policy -35.30 -5.00 0.00 0.00 -19.82 -13.20
Decrease/(Increase) in Short-term
loans and advances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term
Loans and Advances <5.93 0.24 -0.03 29.54 -1.53 135.32
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade
Payables 190.23 317.89 -248.73 34.24 137.75 -95.31
(Decrease)/Increase in Other
Current Liabilities 122.50 43.22 -193.47 165.80 -97.65 124.66
(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term
Provisions 8.74 8.01 23.53 4.22 50.90 1.80
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Non
current Liabilities -64.46 -55.15 -66.09 -10.89 -6.23 -11.70
Cash Generated from Operations
209.86 823.62 724,99 377.49 360.13 492 42
Taxes Paid 188.67 280.29 188.18 115.90 59.93 41.97
Corporate social Responsibility 13.79 11.44 7.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Cash From /(Used In )
Operating Activities (A) 7.40 531.89 529.68 261.59 300.21 450.44
Cash Flow From Investing
Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets/
Capital Work In Progress
-218.63 -309.03 -307.96 -239.79 -119.08 -213.35
Decrease/(Increase) in Non
Current investments -3.28 0.00 0.00 -123.98 0.00 0.00
Other Statutory Adjustments | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net gain / loss on Sale of ./~ 1) 4 N
Investments/Asset /. 7 1[0 N0i00 0.00 27.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Received /[ '/ T A = b54 1.97 1.02 7.07 3257 7.96
Capital Subsidy Receifﬁg'i [bu'r'_ v f:’ﬂ
the year V7. € |/ 74027 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rental income ) /70,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Net Cash From /(Used In )

Investing Activities (B) -198.10 -307.06 -334.65 -356.70 -86.50 -205.39
Cash Flow From Financing

Activities .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 473.64 0.00 0.00
Security Premivm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividend Paid & DDT Paid 0.00 -8.36 -6.41 -6.15 -4.13 -4.13
Interest and Finance Charges -59.36 -141.14 -139.63 -100.98 -134.84 -120.43
Proceeds / (Repayments) of Share

Application Money 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term

Borrowing 148.07 71.72 -373.21 24.36 -7.29 -34.44
(Decrease)/Increase in Long Term

Borrowing 97.05 -138.97 312.35 146.50 -109.44 -36.36
Bonus issue 0.00 0.00 0.00 -473.64 0.00 0.00
Prelimanary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net gain / loss on Foreign

Exchanges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Cash From Financing

Activities (c) 185.76 -216.75 -206.91 63.73 -255.69 -195.37
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash

(A)+{B)+(C) -4.94 8.08 -11.87 -31.38 -41.99 49.69
Cash and Cash equivalents at the

beginning of the year 2197 13.89 25.76 57.14 99.13 49.44
Cash and Cash equivalents at the

end of the year 17.03 21.97 13.89 25.76 57.14 99.13

(1} The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as per Accounting Standard-3 "Cash Flow Satements"

(1) Figures in Brackets represent outflows

(1) The above statement should be read with the restated statement of profit and loss , cash flow statements, significant




THE ISSUE

PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS DRAFT PROSPECTUS

El?tﬂllty Issgizeso?ﬁgjg; Shares by our Upto 22,90,800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash at
Company a price of Rs. [']/- per share aggregating to Rs. [‘] Lakhs.
of which

Upto 15,55,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash at
a price of Rs. [‘]/- per share aggregating to Rs. [-] Lakhs.
Upto 7,35,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a
price of Rs. [-]/- per share aggregating to Rs. [-] Lakhs.

Fresh Issue®™

Offer for Sale®

of which

Upto 1,15,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a
price of Rs. [-]/- per share aggregating Rs. [-] Lakhs.

Upto 21,75,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash at
a price of Rs. [']/- per share aggregating Rs. [*] Lakhs.

of which

Upto 10,87,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each for cash at a
price of Rs. [']/- per share (including a premium of Rs.
105 per Equity Share) will be available for allocation for
allotment to Retail Individual Investors of up to Rs. 2.00
Lakhs.

Upto 10,87,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each for cash at a
price of Rs. [e]/- per share ( including a premium of Rs.
[e] per Equity Share) will be available for allocation for
allotment to Other Investors of above Rs. 2.00 Lakhs.

Issue Reserved for the Market Makers

Net Issue to the Public*

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the i
Issue 71,04,600 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each

Equity Shares outstanding after the | Upto 86,59,800 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/-
Issue each
Fresh Issue of 15,55,200 Equity Shares in terms of Draft Prospectus has been authorized pursuant to a
resolution of our Board of Directors dated January 16, 2018and by special resolution passed under
Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members held
on February 9, 2018.
@ The offer for sale by Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private Limited (“Selling Shareholder”) for
7,35,600 equity shares authorized by their respective undertaking dated February 9, 2018 It has been
authorized pursuant to a resolution of our Board of Directors dated February 9, 2018

a) The Selling Shareholder specifically confirms that their portion of the Offered shares by each of them
by way of the offer, are eligible in accordance with the ICDR Regulations.

b) This Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended
from time to time. For further details please see the section titled “Issue Structure” beginning on
page 237 of the Draft Prospectus

c) *As per Regulation 43(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended, the present issue is a fixed
price issue ‘the allocation’ is the net offer to the public category shall be made as follows:
a) Minimum fifty percent to retail individual investors; and
b) Remaining to
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i. Individual applicants other than Retail Individual Investors.
ii. Other investors including corporate bodies or institutions, irrespective of the number of

specified securities applied for
c) The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated
to the applicants in the other category.

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty per cent on proportionate basis,
accordingly the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage.

For further details please refer to the chapter titled “Issue Structure” beginning on page 237 of the Draft
Prospectus.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was incorporated on March 8, 1995 as “Medibios Laboratories Private Limited” vide
Registration no. 11- 86180 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai. Subsequently, our Company was converted into a Public Limited
Company pursuant to a Special Resolution passed by the Members of our Company in the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on February 9, 2018 and the name of our Company was changed to Medibios
Laboratories Limited vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon conversion issued by
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai dated March 7, 2018. The Corporate Identification
Number of our Company is U24230MH1995PLC086180.

For further details please refer to chapter titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters” beginning on

page 166 of this Draft Prospectus.
Registered Office

Medibios Laboratories Limited

102, Shree Mangalam, 1st floor, Kulupwadi,
Borivali (E) Mumbai 400066, Maharashtra, India
Tel. No.: 022 28841049/45

Fax: NA

E-mail: info@medibios.in

Website: www.medibios.in

Corporate Identification Number: U24230MH1995PL.C086180

Registration Number: 11- 86180
Corporate Office

Medibios Laboratories Limited
301, Western Edge - I,

Above Metro Mall,

Off Western Express Highway,
Borivali [East],

Mumbai - 400 066

Tel. No.: 022 2854 1760

Fax No.: 022 2886 8456

Reqistrar of Companies

Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai
100, Everest, Marine Drive,
Mumbai, Maharashtra-400002, India

Board of Directors of our Company

The Board of Directors of our Company consists of:

Name Designation Address DIN
Chairman & Managing 165, Vaib_hav, Abihnav Nagar

Tushar Korday Director CHS, Abihnav Nagar, Road No. 6, | 00738316
Mumbai 400066, Maharashtra, India
14/372, Bhardwaj Roop Nagar,

Rajendra Gole Whole-time Director Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051 | 00738346
Maharashtra, India

. . 14/372, Bhardwaj Roo Nagar,
Yogesh Gole Whole-time Director Bandra  (E), I\J/Iumbaip 400851 03443157
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Andheri West, Mumbai — 400 053

Name Designation Address DIN
Maharashtra, India
4/A-603 Lake Palace, Powai Vihar
Radheshyam Rohra Independent Director Complex, Powai, Mumbai — 400076, | 00163318
Maharashtra, India
A/ 1501 Pratap Heritage, L.T. Road,
Sharad Sheth Independent Director Opp. Veer Savarkar Garden, Borivali | 08090542
West, Mumbai — 400 092
4A/ Ameya CHS, New Off Link
Meena Kapadi Independent Director Road, Y.M.C.A, D.N. Nagar, | 08074814

For further details of the Directors of our Company, please refer to the chapter titled “Our Management”

on page 170 of this Draft Prospectus.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Sangeeta Dhanuka

Medibios Laboratories Limited
301, Western Edge - I,

Above Metro Mall,

Off Western Express Highway,
Borivali [East],

Mumbai - 400 066

Tel. No.: 022 2854 1760

Fax No.: 022 2886 8456

E-mail: compliance@medibios.in

Chief Financial Officer
Sharvari Sawant

Medibios Laboratories Limited
301, Western Edge - I,

Above Metro Mall,

Off Western Express Highway,
Borivali [East],

Mumbai - 400 066

Tel. No.: 022 2854 1760

Fax No.: 022 2886 8456
E-mail: cfo@medibios.in

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and / or the Registrar to the Issue
and/ or the Lead Manager, in case of any pre-issue or post-issue related problems such as non-receipt of
letters of Allotment, credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account.

All grievances may be addressed to the Registrar to the issue with a copy to the relevant Designated
Intermediary with whom the ASBA Form was submitted. The applicant should give full details such as
name of the sole or first applicant, ASBA Form number, applicant DP ID, Client ID, PAN, date of the
ASBA Form, address of the applicant, number of the Equity Shares applied for and the name and address
of the Designated Intermediary where the ASBA Form was submitted by the applicant.

Further, the investor shall also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the Designated Intermediaries in
addition to the documents/ information mentioned hereinabove.
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For all Issue related queries, and for redressal of complaints, applicant may also write to the Lead
Manager. All complaints, queries or comments received by Stock Exchange shall be forwarded to
the Lead Manager, who shall respond to the same.

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Issue and Our Company:

Lead Manager to the Issue

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd
Nucleus House, Saki Vihar Road,

Andheri East, Mumbai Maharashtra, 400072 India
Tel No.: 022 2858 4545

Fax No: 022 2857 7647

Email: ib@acm.co.in

Website: www.investmentz.com

Contact Person: Purvi Ambani

SEBI Regn. No.: INM000010973

Legal Advisor to the Company

MMJC & Associates LLP

Ecstacy, 803/804 9th floor, Citi of Joy,
JSD Road, Mulund (W), Mumbai — 400080
Tel No.: +91-22-21678100

Fax: NA

Email: makrandjoshi@mmijc.in

Website: www.mmjcadvisory.com
Contact Person: Mr. Makrand M. Joshi

Legal Advisor to the Issue

Verus

#15, First Floor, Firuz Ara (West Wing),

Opp. Mantralaya, Madam Cama Road,
Mumbai - 400021

Tel. No.: +91-22-62443900

Fax No.: +91-22-62443907

Email: dipankar.bandyopadhyay@verus.net.in
Website: www.verus.net.in

Contact Person: Dipankar Bandyopadhyay

Reaqistrar to the Issue

Bigshare Services Private Limited

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,
Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400059,
Maharashtra, India

Tel No.: 022 6263 8200

Fax No.: 022 6263 8299

Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com
Investor Grievance Email: investor@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com
Contact Person: Babu Rapheal

SEBI Regn. No.: INR000001385
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Bankers to the Company

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

C 12 G Block, Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
BKC, Mumbai — 400 051

Tel No.: 022 6218 5595

Fax No.: NA

Email: monalee.chawla@kotak.com
Website: www.kotak.com

Contact Person: Monalee Chawla

Statutory Auditors

Anil Thakrar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

B/104, Mrud Kishor Building,
Dattapada Road,Borivali [West],
Mumbai: 400092.

Tel. No: 022-28076920

Fax No.: NA

Email: anilthakrarandco@gmail.com
Firm Registration No.: 0113880W
Membership No.: 047575

Contact Person: Mr. Anil Thakrar

Peer Review Auditors

KPND & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

44, Shree Naman Plaza,

Shankar Lane, S V Road,

Kandivali West,

Mumbai — 400 067

Tel. No.: 091 6709 5661

Email:

Firm Registration No.: 0138861W
Contact Person: Ketan Poojara

Bankers to the Issue

[e]

[e]

Tel No:

Fax No.:

Email:
Website:
Contact Person:

STATEMENT OF INTER SE ALLOCATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

Since Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd is the sole Lead Manager to this issue, a statement of
inter se allocation of responsibilities among Lead Managers is not required.

CREDIT RATING
This being an Issue of Equity Shares, credit rating is not required.
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IPO GRADING

Since the Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, there is no
requirement of appointing an IPO Grading agency.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
As the Issue is of Equity Shares, the appointment of Debenture trustees is not required.
MONITORING AGENCY

As per Regulation 16(1) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 as amended, the requirement of
Monitoring Agency is not mandatory if the Issue size is below Rs. 10,000.00 Lakhs and hence our
Company has not appointed a monitoring agency for this issue.

However, as per the Regulation 18 (3) read with part C of schedule Il of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audit Committee of our Company would be
monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue.

APPRAISING ENTITY
No appraising entity has been appointed in respect of any objects of this Issue.
UNDERWRITING

The Company, the selling Shareholder and the Lead Manager to the Issue hereby confirm that the Issue is
100% Underwritten by [-] in the capacity of Underwriter to the Issue.

Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement dated [e], entered into by Company, the selling
shareholder and Underwriter [‘], the obligations of the Underwriter are subject to certain conditions
specified therein. The Details of the Underwriting commitments are as under:

Amount % of Total
Details of the Underwriter | No. of shares underwritten Underwritten Issue Size

(Rs. in Lakh) Underwritten
[] [] [] []
Total [] [] []

*Includes upto 1,15,200 Equity Shares of the Market Maker Reservation Portion.

As per Regulation 106P (2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Lead Manager has agreed to underwrite to a
minimum extent of 15% of the Issue out of its own account. However, in our case 100% underwriting is
done by the Lead Manager.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Company, the resources of the above mentioned
Underwriter are sufficient to enable them to discharge their respective obligations in full.

SELF CERTIFIED SYNDICATE BANKS (“SCSBS”)

The list of Designated Branches that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSB for the ASBA process is
provided on www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf For more information on the Designated Branches collecting
ASBA Forms, see the above mentioned SEBI link.

The list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the application
forms from the Designated Intermediaries will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in)
and updated from time to time.

BROKERS TO THE ISSUE
All members of the NSE would be eligible to act as Brokers to the Issue.
REGISTERED BROKERS
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The list of the Registered Brokers, including details such as postal address, telephone number and e-mail
address, is provided on the websites of the NSE at www.nseindia.com, as updated from time to time.

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept application forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including
details such as address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the websites of Stock
Exchange at www.nseindia.com, as updated from time to time.

COLLECTING DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS

The list of the CDPs eligible to accept application forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including
details such as name and contact details, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchange at
www.nseindia.com, as updated from time to time.

EXPERTS OPINION

Except for the reports in the section “Financial Information of the Company” and “Statement of Tax
Benefits” on page 195 and page 116 of this Draft Prospectus from the Peer Review Auditors, our
Company has not obtained any expert opinions. We have received written consent from the Peer Review
Auditors for inclusion of their name. However, the term “expert” shall not be construed to mean an
“expert” as defined under the U.S. Securities Act 1933.

DETAILS OF THE MARKET MAKING ARRANGEMENT FOR THIS ISSUE

Our Company and the Lead Manager has entered into Market Making Agreement dated [e] with the
following Market Maker, to fulfil the obligations of Market Making for this Issue:

Name Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited

Correspondence Address: NUCIEUS. House, Saki \_/ihar Road, .
Andheri East, Mumbai Maharashtra, 400072 India

Tel No.: 022-28584545

Fax No. 022-28577647

E-mail: bharat.patel@acm.co.in

Website: www.investmentz.com

Contact Person: Bharat Patel

SEBI Registration No.: INB 010607233

The Market Maker shall fulfill the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, and its amendments from time to time and the circulars issued by the NSE and SEBI
regarding this matter from time to time.

Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement:

1) The Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of
the time in a day. The same shall be monitored by the stock exchange. Further, the Market Maker(s)
shall inform the exchange in advance for each and every black out period when the quotes are not
being offered by the Market Maker(s).

2) The prices quoted by Market Maker shall be in compliance with the Market Maker Spread
Requirements and other particulars as specified or as per the requirements of SME Platform of NSE
and SEBI from time to time.

3) The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs. 1,00,000/-. However, the investors with holdings of
value less than Rs. 1,00,000/- shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker(s)
(individually or jointly) in that script provided that he sells his entire holding in that script in one lot
along with a declaration to the effect to the selling broker.
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

The Market Maker shall not sell in lots less than the minimum contract size allowed for trading on the
SME Platform (in this case currently the minimum trading lot size is [e] equity shares; however the
same may be changed by the SME Platform of NSE from time to time).

After a period of three (3) months from the market making period, the Market Maker would be
exempted to provide quote if the Shares of Market Maker in our company reaches to 25% of Issue
Size. Any Equity Shares allotted to Market Maker under this Issue over and above 25% of Issue Size
would not be taken in to consideration of computing the threshold of 25% of Issue Size. As soon as
the Shares of Market Maker in our Company reduces to 24% of Issue Size, the Market Maker will
resume providing 2 way quotes.

There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker
exhausts his inventory through market making process, NSE may intimate the same to SEBI after due
verification.

Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s),
for the quotes given by him.

There would not be more than five Market Makers for a script at any point of time and the Market
Makers may compete with other Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.

On the first day of the listing, there will be pre-opening session (call auction) and there after the
trading will happen as per the equity market hours. The circuits will apply from the first day of the
listing on the discovered price during the pre-open call auction.

10) The Marker maker may also be present in the opening call auction, but there is no obligation on him

to do so.

11) There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw

temporarily/fully from the market — for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All
controllable reasons require prior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure will be applicable
for non-controllable reasons. The decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable and non-
controllable reasons would be final

12) The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to terminate said arrangement by giving a six months notice

or on mutually acceptable terms to the Merchant Banker, who shall then be responsible to appoint a
replacement Market Maker(s) and execute a fresh arrangement.

In case of termination of the above mentioned Market Making agreement prior to the completion of
the compulsory Market Making period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Manager to arrange
for another Market Maker in replacement during the term of the notice period being served by the
Market Maker but prior to the date of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties in order to
ensure compliance with the requirements of regulation 106 V of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009,
as amended. Further our Company and the Lead Manager reserve the right to appoint other Market
Makers either as a replacement of the current Market Maker or as an additional Market Maker subject
to the total number of Designated Market Makers does not exceed five or as specified by the relevant
laws and regulations applicable at that particulars point of time. The Market Making Agreement is
available for inspection at our office from 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on working days.

13) Risk containment measures and monitoring for Market Makers: NSE SME Exchange will have

all margins, which are applicable on the NSE main board viz., Mark-to-Market, Value-At-Risk
(VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss Margin, Special Margins and Base Minimum Capital etc. NSE can
impose any other margins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.

14) Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers: NSE SME Exchange will monitor the

obligations on a real time basis and punitive action will be initiated for any exceptions and/or non-
compliances. Penalties / fines may be imposed by the Exchange on the Market Maker, in case he is
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not able to provide the desired liquidity in a particular security as per the specified guidelines. These
penalties / fines will be set by the Exchange from time to time. The Exchange will impose a penalty
on the Market Maker in case he is not present in the market (offering two way quotes) for at least
75% of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary as well as suspension in market making
activities / trading membership.

The Department of Surveillance and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and publish the
penalties / fines / suspension for any type of misconduct/ manipulation/ other irregularities by the
Market Maker from time to time.

15) Price Band and Spreads: The price band shall be 20% and the market maker spread (difference
between the sell and the buy quote) shall be within 10% or as intimated by Exchange from time to
time

16) Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the
upper side for market makers during market making process has been made applicable, based on the
Issue size and as follows:

Issue Size Buy guote exemption Re-Entry threshold for buy
threshold (including guote (including mandatory
mandatory initial initial inventory of 5% of the
inventory of 5% of the Issue Size)
Issue Size)
Up to Rs. 20 Crore 25% 24%
Rs. 20 Crore to Rs. 50 Crore 20% 19%
Rs. 50 Crore to Rs. 80 Crore 15% 14%
Above Rs. 80 Crore 12% 11%

17) All the above mentioned conditions and systems regarding the Market Making Arrangement are
subject to change based on changes or additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI and Stock
Exchange from time to time.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Certain forms and resolutions filed with Registrar of Companies (prior to 2006) are not traceable by
our Company. With respect to this chapter these include forms and resolutions for incorporation and
change in constitution of Company, share transfer forms, etc. Hence, this chapter is prepared based on
the ROC search reports, data provided by management and to the best of information available.

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of the Draft Prospectus and after giving effect to
this Issue, is set forth below:

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs, except share data)

Sr Aggregate Aggregate
' Particulars nominal Value at Issue
No. .
Value Price
Authorized Share Capital
A | 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs 10/- 1000.00 -
each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital prior to the
Issue
B 71,04,600 Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs.10/- each 710.46 -
fully paid up before the Issue.
Present Issue in terms of the Draft Prospectus
o Fresh Issue of upto 15,55,200 Equity Shares having
Face Value of Rs.10/- each with a premium of Rs.
C 105/- per Equity Share. 229.08 []
e  Offer for Sale of upto 7,35600 Equity Shares having
Face Value of Rs. 10/- each with a premium of Rs.
105/- per Equity Share.
Which Comprises
Reservation for Market Maker portion
Upto 1,15,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium 11.52 []
of Rs. 105/- per Equity Share
Net Issue to the Public
Upto 21,75,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium 217.56 []
of Rs. 105/- per Equity Share
of which
Upto10,87,800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium
of Rs. 105/- per Equity Share will be available for allocation 108.78 [l
for allotment to Retail Individual Investors applying for a '
value of up to Rs. 2.00 Lakhs
Upto 10,87,800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium
of Rs. 105/- per Equity Share will be available for allocation 108.78 []
for allotment to Other Investors applying for a value of '
above Rs. 2.00 Lakhs
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Share capital
after the Issue
D Upto 86,59,800 Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs. 865.98 i
10/- each
Securities Premium Account
E | Before the Issue Nil

After the Offer

[]
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*Fresh Issue 15,55,200 of in terms of Draft Prospectus has been authorized pursuant to a resolution of
our Board of Directors dated January 16, 2018 and by special resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the members held on February 9, 2018.

*QOffer for Sale 7,35,600 of in terms of Draft Prospectus has been authorized by Board of Emil
Pharmaceutical Industries Private Limited in their meeting held on February 9, 2018 and vide a
undertaking dated February 9, 2018.

Class of Shares

Our Company has only one class of share capital i.e. Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each only. All Equity
Shares issued are fully paid up. Our Company does not have any outstanding convertible instruments as
on the date of the Draft Prospectus.

Notes to Capital Structure

1. Details of changes in Authorized Share Capital of our Company:

Since the incorporation of our Company, the authorized share capital of our Company has been
altered in the manner set forth below:

a. The initial authorized share capital of our Company was Rs. 25.00 Lakhs divided into 2,50,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

b. This Authorized Capital was increased to Rs. 75.00 Lakhs divided into 7,50,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each pursuant to a resolution passed by our Shareholders in their Extraordinary General
Meeting held on December 15, 1997.

c. Further, Authorized Capital was increased to Rs. 250.00 Lakhs divided into 25,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to a resolution passed by our Shareholders in their Extraordinary
General Meeting held on February 01, 2002.

d. Further, Authorized Share Capital was increased to Rs. 500.00 Lakhs divided into 50,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to a resolution passed by our shareholders in their
Extraordinary General Meeting held on December 27, 2013.

e. Further Authorized Share Capital of our Company was increased to Rs. 750.00 Lakhs divided into
75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to a resolution passed by our Shareholders in
their Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 07, 2014.

f. Further, Authorized Share Capital of our Company was increased to Rs. 1,000.00 Lakhs divided
into 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to a resolution passed by our
Shareholders in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on February 9, 2018.

2. Equity Share Capital History of our Company:

a. The history of the equity share capital and the securities premium account of our company are set
out in the following table:-

Cumulati | Cumulative
Date of No.of | Face | lIssue | Nature of ve No. of | Paid Up
Allotment / Equity Value | Price | Consider Nature of Equity Share
Date of Fully Shares - Allotment Shares Capital
Paid Up allotted | (Rs) | (Rs)
(Rs.)
On Subscription
Incorporation 400 10 10 | Cash to MOA® 400 4000
Other Further
March 31, 1995 16,000 10 10 than Cash | Issue® 16,400 1,64,000
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Date of No. of Cumulati | Cumulative
ate o 0.0 Face | Issue | Nature of ve No. of Paid Up
Allotment / Equity Value | Price | Consider Nature of Equity Share
Date of Fully Shares - Allotment Shares Capital
Paid Up allotted | (Rs) | (Rs)
(Rs.)
Other Further
May 31, 1995 1,40,000 10| 10 fran Cash | fgaueth 1,56,400 |  15,64,000
December 26, | 5 15 600 10| 10| Cash Further 6,72,000 |  67,20,000
1997 Issue®™
January 19, 78,000 10| 10| Cash Further 7,50,000 | 75,00,000
1998 Issue®
oth Conversion of
er unsecured
March 30, 2002 4,58,000 10 20 than Cash | joan into 12,08,000 | 1,20,80,000
Equity™
March 31,2005 | 3,05,000 10| 10| Cash IFUfthgifi) 15,13,000 | 1,51,30,000
' ssue
March 31, 2007 |  6,05,200 10 - - Bonus™" 21,18,200 | 2,11,82,000
gggtlembef 29, | 2,550,000 10| 40 | Cash Further Issue | 53 18200 | 2,31,82,000
March 25, 2015 | 47,36,400 10 - - Bonus® 71,04,600 | 7,10,46,000

All the above mentioned shares are fully paid up since the date of allotment.

Notes:

(i) Initial subscribers to the Memorandum of Association subscribed 400 Equity Shares of face

value of Rs. 10/- each, details of which are given below:

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain 100
2. Savita Chhaganraj Jain 100
3. Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav 100
4. Kirit Jugraj Kanther 100
Total 400

(ii) Allotment of 16,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price of Rs.
10/- pursuant takeover of business of M/s Medibios Laboratories.

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain 6,400
2. Savita Chhaganraj Jain 1,800
3. Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav 2,500
4. Kirit Jugraj Kanther 5,300
Total 16,000

(iii) Allotment of 1,40,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price of Rs.
10/- pursuant takeover of Business of M/s Medibios Laboratories.
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S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain 61,800
2. Savita Chhaganraj Jain 9,600
3. Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav 19,500
4, Kirit Jugraj Kanther 49,100
Total 1,40,000
(iv) Allotment of 5,15,600 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price of Rs.
10/- each
S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Pvt. Ltd 1,60,000
2. Tushar Anil Korday 88,900
3. Anil Dwarkanath Korday 44,450
4, Shailaja Tushar Korday 44,450
5. Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 88,900
6. Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole 88,900
Total 5,15,600

(v) Allotment of 78,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price of Rs.
10/- each against application money received.

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Tushar Anil Korday 39,000
2. Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 39,000
Total 78,000

(vi) Allotment of 4,58,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid against unsecured

loan of Rs. 91,60,000 at a conversion price of Rs. 20/- each.

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted

1. Anil Dwarkanath Korday 19,500
2. Shailaja T Korday 19,500
3. Jyoti R Gole 19,500
4, Fattesinh K Gole 19,500
5. Steri-Med [India] Pvt Ltd 3,80,000

Total 4,58,000

(vii)  Allotment of 3,05,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price

of Rs. 10/- each against application money received.

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted

1. Jyoti Rajendra Gole 25,000
2. Anil Dwarkanath Korday 92,500
3. Shailaja Tushar Korday 23,500
4, Tushar Anil Korday HUF 23,000
5. C F Gole HUF 22,000
6. F K Gole HUF 22,000
7. Sanjiv R Patange HUF 5,000
8. Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private Ltd 92,000

Total 3,05,000

(viii) Bonus allotment of 6,05,200 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in the
ratio 2:5 i.e.2 Bonus Equity Shares for every 5 Equity Shares held
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S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted

1. Anil Dwarkanath Korday 62,576
2. Chandrashekhar Fattesinh Gole HUF 8,804
3. Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole 43,356
4, Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole HUF 8,800
5. Jyoti Rajendra Gole 1,15,240
6. Shailaja Tushar Korday 1,02,420
7. Tushar Anil Korday HUF 9,204
8. Sanjiv R Patange HUF 2,000
0. Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private Ltd 1,00,800
10. | Steri-Med (India) Pvt Ltd 1,52,000

Total 6,05,200

(ix) Allotment of 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at Issue Price of
Rs. 10/- each against application money received.

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted
1. Tushar Anil Korday 5,000
2. Emil Holdings Private Limited 2,45,000
Total 2,50,000

(x) Bonus allotment of 47,36,400 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in the ratio
4:2 i.e. 4 Bonus Equity Shares for every 2 Equity Shares held

S. No. | Names of Person Number of Shares Allotted

1. Shailaja Tushar Korday 7,92,940
2. Tushar Anil Korday 4,48,032
3. Tushar Anil Korday HUF 1,60,428
4, Sanjiv R Patange HUF 14,000
5. Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 3,65,092
6. Rajendra Fattesinh Gole HUF 20,000
7. Jyoti Rajendra Gole 8,82,680
8. Chandrashekhar Fattesinh Gole HUF 61,628
9. Yogesh Rajendra Gole 76,000
10. | Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Private Ltd 14,65,600
11. | Emil Holdings Pvt Ltd 4,50,000

Total 47,36,400

3. We have not issued any Equity Shares in the last two years preceding the date of the this Draft

Prospectus.
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4. Issue of Equity Shares for consideration other than cash

Save and Except as set out below we have not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash:

Date of the | No. of Face Issue Reasons for Benefit Accrued Allottees No. of Shares
allotment | Equity Value Price allotment to our Company allotted
shares (Rs.) (Rs.)
allotted
March 31 16,000 10 10 Allotment For takeover of Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain 6,400
1995 pursuant to Business of M/s | Savita Chhaganraj Jain 1,800
takeover of Medibios Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav 2,500
Business Laboratories Kirit Jugraj Kanther 5,300
Total 16,000
May 31 1,40,000 10 10 Allotment For takeover of Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain 61,800
1995 pursuant to Business of M/s | savita Chhaganraj Jain 9,600
Skepver of E/Iid'b'os_ Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav 19,500
usIness aboratories Kirit Jugraj Kanther 49,100
Total 1,40,000
March 30, 4,58,000 10 20 | Conversion of | Reduction of Tushar Korday 1,29,700
2002 unsecured loan | Unsecured Debt | Rajendra Gole 1,29,700
into Equity
Shares
March 31, 6,05,200 10 NIL | Bonus Issue of | Capitalisation of | Anil Dwarkanath Korday 62,576
2007 equity shares Reserves Chandrashekhar Fattesinh Gole 8,804
in the ratio of HUF
5:2 by way of Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole 43,356
capitalization Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole HUF 8,800
of Reserves & Jyoti Rajendra Gole 1,15,240
Surplus Shailaja Tushar Korday 1,02,420
Tushar Anil Korday HUF 9,204
Sanjiv R Patange HUF 2,000
Emil Pharmaceutical Industries 1,00,800
Private Ltd
Steri-Med (India) Pvt Ltd 1,52,000
Total 6,05,200
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Date of the | No. of Face Issue Reasons for | Benefit Accrued Allottees No. of Shares
allotment | Equity Value Price allotment to our Company allotted
shares (Rs.) (Rs.)
allotted
March 25, 47,36,400 10 NIL | Bonus Issue of | Capitalisation of | Shailaja Tushar Korday 7,92,940
2015 equity shares Reserves Tushar Anil Korday 4,48,032
in the ratio of Tushar Anil Korday HUF 1,60,428
4:2 by way of Sanjiv R Patange HUF 14,000
capitalization Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 3,65,092
of Reserves & Rajendra Fattesinh Gole HUF 20,000
Surplus Jyoti Rajendra Gole 8,82,680
Chandrashekhar Fattesinh Gole 61,628
HUF
Yogesh Rajendra Gole 76,000
Emil Pharmaceutical Industries 14,65,600
Private Ltd
Emil Holdings Pvt Ltd 4,50,000
Total 47,36,400

*Above Bonus Allotments of shares have been made out of Securities Premium and Free Reserves available for distribution to shareholders and no
reserve has

part

of

revaluation

been
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Further,

1) No Equity Shares have been allotted pursuant to any scheme approved under Section 391-394 of
the Companies Act, 1956 or 231-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2) We have not revalued our assets since inception. Also, we have not issued any Equity Shares
(including bonus shares) by capitalizing any revaluation reserves.

3) There are no Equity Shares that have been issued at price which may be below the Issue Price
within last one year from the date of the Draft Prospectus.

5. Capital Build up in respect of shareholding of our Promoters:

As on date of the Draft Prospectus, our promoters hold 37,33,116 Equity Shares constituting 52.55%
of the total pre issue paid up capital of our Company.

None of the Equity Shares held by our Promoter are subject to any pledge.

@) Set forth below is the build-up of the equity shareholding of our Promoters, since the
incorporation of our Company:
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I.  Tushar Korday

Face Issue
: Value elon Pre- Issue Post-Issue
Date of Allotment and made No. of Equity Transfer . .
. Nature of Issue Per . Shareholding | Shareholding
fully paid up /transfer Shares Price per
Share . % %
(Rs)) Equity
) Share (Rs.)
December 26, 1997 Further Issue 88,900 10 10 1.25 ]
January 19, 1998 Further Issue 39,000 10 10 0.55 []
November 15, 2001 Transfer’ (1,27,900) 10 10 -1.80 []
September 29, 2011 Further Issue 5,000 10 40 0.07 ']
March 12, 2012 Transmission” 2,19,016 10 - 3.08 []
March 25, 2015 Bonus Issue 4,48,032 10 - 6.31 []
December 1, 2017 Transfer (7500) 10 115 (0.11) []
Total 6,64,548 9.35 []

" Details of Transfers of Shares held by Tushar Korday

Date of Transfer

Name of Transferor

Name of Transferee

No. of Share Transfer

November 15, 2001

Tushar Korday

Shailaja Korday

1,27,900

December 1, 2017

Tushar Korday

Rajendra Gole

7500

™ Details of Acquisition of Share by Tushar Korday by way of transmission

Date of Transmission

Name of the Deceased

Name of Successor

No. of Share Transfer

March 12, 012

Anil Korday

Tushar Korday

2,19,016
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Il. Rajendra Gole

Face Iss_u_e_
. Value YA BRI Pre- Issue Post-Issue
DA BT el (e e Nature of Issue e, o IZEL 157 Per VIERSE7 Share-holding | Share-holding
fully paid up /transfer Shares Share Price per o o
a (0] 0
(Rs)) Equity
Share (Rs.)
December 26, 1997 Further Issue 88,900 10 10 1.25 []
January 19, 1998 Further Issue 39,000 10 10 0.55 []
November 15, 2001 Transfer’ (1,27,900) 10 10 -1.80 []
June 30, 2011 Transfer’ 1,82,546 10 10 2.57 []
March 25, 2015 Bonus Issue 3,65,092 10 - 5.14 []
December 1, 2017 Transfer 7,500 10 100 0.11 []
Total 5,565,138 7.81 []
*Details of Transfer of Shares by Rajendra Gole
Date of Transfer Name of Transferor Name of Transferee No. of Share Transfer
November 15, 2001 Rajendra Gole Jyoti Rajendra Gole 1,27,900
June 30, 2011 Fattesinh Gole Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 1,51,746
June 30, 2011 Fattesinh Krishnarao Gole (HUF) Rajendra Fattesinh Gole 30,800
I11.  Shailaja Korday
Face Iss_u_e_
. Value /Acquisition/ Pre- Issue Post-1ssue
Da';e of AII_otment and maae Nature of Issue Ne, @17 IS Per Tr_ansfer Share-holding | Share-holding
ully paid up /transfer Shares Share Price per o o
. 0 (0]
(Rs.) Equity
Share (Rs.)
December 26, 1997 Further Issue 44,450 10 10 0.63 []
November 15, 2001 Transfer* 1,27,900 10 10 0.27 []
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Face Iss_u_e_
. Value /Acquisition/ Pre- Issue Post-Issue
Date of Allotment and made Nat f Issue No. of Equity Per Transfer sShare-holdina | Share-holdin
fully paid up /transfer ature 0 Shares Price per g g
Share L % %
(Rs.) Equity
Share (Rs.)
March 30, 2002 Conversion of 19,500 10 20 1.80
unsecured loan []
March 31, 2005 Transfer* 40,700 10 10 0.57 []
March 31, 2005 Further Issue 23,500 10 10 0.33 []
March 31, 2007 Bonus Issue 1,02,420 10 - 1.44 []
March 31, 2011 Transfer* 38,000 10 10 0.53 []
March 25, 2015 Bonus Issue 7,92,940 10 - 11.16 []
Total 11,89,410 16.74 []
*Details of Transfer of Shares
Date of Transfer Name of Transferor Name of Transferee No. of Share Transfer
November 15, 2001 Tushar Korday Shailaja Gole 1,27,900
March 31, 2005 Kirit Kanthar Shailaja Gole 19,100
March 31, 2005 Lalbahadur Yadav Shailaja Gole 21,600
March 31, 2011 Steri-med (India) Private Limited Shailaja Gole 38,000
V.  Jyoti Gole
Face Iss'u_e_
. Value facquisition/ Pre- Issue Post-Issue
Date of Allotment and made No. of Equity Transfer .
fully paid up ftransfer Nature of Issue Shares Per Price per Share-holding Shgre-
Share . % holding %
(Rs.) Equity
' Share (Rs.)
November 15, 2001 Transfer* 1,27,900 10 10 1.80 []
March 30, 2002 Allotment 19,500 10 20 0.27 []
March 31, 2005 Transfer * 1,15,700 10 10 1.63 []
March 31, 2005 Bonus Issue 25,000 10 - 0.35 []

Page 86 of 289




Issue

\|/: alce /Acquisition/ Pre- | Post-I
Date of Allotment and made No. of Equity aluie Transfer re- Issue B il
fully paid up /transfer NG B 55 Shares FElr Price per SITErE TN Shgre-
Share . % holding %
(Rs.) Equity
) Share (Rs.)
March 31, 2007 Further Issue 1,15,240 10 10 1.62 []
March 31, 2011 Transfer* 38,000 10 10 0.53 []
March 25, 2015 Bonus Issue 8,82,680 10 - 12.42 []
Total 13,24,020 18.64 []

*Details of Transfer of Shares

Date of Transfer

Name of Transferor

Name of Transferee

No. of Share Transfer

November 15, 2001 Rajendra F Gole Jyoti Rajendra Gole 1,27,900
March 31, 2005 Kirit Jugraj Kanther Jyoti Rajendra Gole 35,400
March 31, 2005 Lalbahadur Sarjuprasad Yadav Jyoti Rajendra Gole 500
March 31, 2005 Mahendrakumar Pukhraj Jain Jyoti Rajendra Gole 68,300
March 31, 2005 Savita Chhaganraj Jain Jyoti Rajendra Gole 11,500
March 31, 2011 Steri-Med (India) Private Limited Jyoti Rajendra Gole 38,000
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(b) Details of Promoter contribution locked in for three years

Details of Promoters’ Contribution locked in for 3 Years Pursuant to Regulations 32 and 36 of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations, an aggregate of 20% of the fully diluted post offer Equity Share capital of
our Company held by our Promoter shall be provided towards minimum promoter’s contribution and
locked-in for a period of three years from the date of Allotment (“Minimum Promoter’s
Contribution”).

Set forth below are the details of the Equity Shares that will be locked up as Minimum Promoter’s

Contribution for a period of three years from the date of Allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue.

Date of Nature of No. of Face Issue Price | Pre- Post-

allotment of Allotment/ Shares Value |/ Transfer | Issue Issue Source of

fully paid up Transfer allotted & (Rs.) Price (Rs.) | Sharehol | Sharehol | Funds

shares locked in ding % ding %

Tushar Korday

[] | [] 1] 1] []] []] [] []
Rajendra Gole

[] [ [] (1] 1] []] []] [] []
Shailaja Korday

[] | [] (1] 1] []] []] [] []
Jyoti Gole

[] [] [] [] [] [] [] []
Total

The minimum Promoter contribution has been brought in to the extent of not less than the specified
minimum lot and from persons defined as “promoter” under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. All Equity
Shares, which are being locked in are not ineligible for computation of Minimum Promoters
Contribution as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and are being locked in for 3 years
as per Regulation 36(a) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations i.e. for a period of three years from the date
of allotment of Equity Shares in this Issue.

No Equity Shares proposed to be locked-in as Minimum Promoters Contribution have been issued
out of revaluation reserve or for consideration other than cash and revaluation of assets or
capitalization of intangible assets, involved in such transactions.

The entire pre-issue shareholding of the Promoters, other than the Minimum Promoters contribution
which is locked in for three years and shares offered in Offer for sale, shall be locked in for a period
of one year from the date of allotment in this Issue.

Our Promoters Tushar Korday, Rajendra Gole, Shailaja Korday and Jyoti Gole, by a written
undertaking, consented to have [-] Equity Shares held by them in aggregate to be locked in as
Minimum Promoters Contribution for a period of three years from the date of allotment in this Issue
and will not be disposed / sold / transferred by the promoters during the period starting from the date
of filing this Draft Prospectus with SME Platform of NSE till the date of commencement of lock-in
period as stated in this Draft Prospectus. The Equity Shares under the Promoters contribution will
constitute [*]% of our post-issue paid up share capital.

Our Promoters have also consented that the Promoters contribution under Regulation 32 of the SEBI
ICDR Regulations will not be less than 20% of the post issue paid up capital of our Company.

Eligibility of Share for “Minimum Promoters Contribution in terms of clauses of Regulation 33 (1)
of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009
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Promoters’ Minimum Contribution

Eligibility Status of Equity Shares

Reg. No. Conditions forming part_of P_romoter’s
Contribution
33(1) (a) | Specified securities acquired during the | The Minimum Promoter’s contribution
0] preceding three years, if they are acquired for | does not consist of such Equity Shares
consideration other than cash and revaluation of | which have been acquired for
assets or capitalization of intangible assets is | consideration other than cash and
involved in such transaction revaluation of assets or capitalization
of intangible assets. []
33 (1) (a) | Specified securities acquired during the | The minimum Promoter’s contribution
(i) preceding three years, resulting from a bonus | does not consist of such Equity Shares.
issue by utilization of revaluation reserves or | [:]
unrealized profits of the issuer or from bonus
issue against Equity Shares which are ineligible
for minimum promoters’ contribution
33 (1) (b) | Specified securities acquired by promoters | The minimum Promoter’s contribution
during the preceding one year at a price lower | does not consist of such Equity Shares.
than the price at which specified securities are | [‘]
being offered to public in the initial public offer
33 (1) (c) | Specified securities allotted to promoters during | The minimum Promoter’s contribution
the preceding one year at a price less than the | does not consist of such Equity Shares.
issue price, against funds brought in by them | [-]
during that period, in case of an issuer formed
by conversion of one or more partnership firms,
where the partners of the erstwhile partnership
firms are the promoters of the issuer and there is
no change in the management: Provided that
specified securities, allotted to promoters
against capital existing in such firms for a
period of more than one year on a continuous
basis, shall be eligible
33 (1) (d) | Specified securities pledged with any creditor. Our Promoter’s has not Pledged any

shares with any creditors. Accordingly,
the minimum Promoter’s contribution
does not consist of such Equity Shares.

[l

(c) Details of Share Capital Locked In For One Year
In terms of Regulation 36(b) and 37 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, in addition to the Minimum
Promoters contribution which is locked in for 3 (three) years, as specified above, the entire pre-issue
equity share capital held by promoters and entire pre-issue capital held by persons other than promoters of
our Company i.e. Promoter Group Entities and public shareholders, except the shares offered for sale
through the Issue constituting [-] Equity Shares shall be locked in for a period of 1 (one) year from the
date of allotment of Equity Shares in this Issue.

The Equity Shares which are subject to lock-in shall carry inscription ‘non-transferable’ along with the
duration of specified non-transferable period mentioned in the face of the security certificate. The shares
which are in dematerialized form, if any, shall be locked-in by the respective depositories. The details of
lock-in of the Equity Shares shall also be provided to the Designated Stock Exchange before the listing of
the Equity Shares.

Other requirements in respect of lock-in:
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b)

In terms of Regulation 39 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the locked in Equity Shares held by the
Promoters, as specified above, can be pledged with any scheduled commercial bank or public
financial institution as collateral security for loan granted by such bank or institution provided that the
pledge of Equity Shares is one of the terms of the sanction of the loan. Provided that securities locked
in as minimum promoter contribution may be pledged only if, in addition to fulfilling the above
requirements, the loan has been granted by such bank or institution, for the purpose of financing one
or more of the objects of the Issue.

In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares held by persons other
than the Promoters prior to the Offer may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity
Shares which are locked in as per Regulation 36 or 37 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, subject to
continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and compliance
with the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as applicable.

Further in terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares held by the
Promoters may be transferred to and amongst the Promoter Group or to new promoters or persons in
control of the company subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the
remaining period and compliance with SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011, as applicable.
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9. Our Shareholding Pattern

The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company in accordance with Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as on the date of the Draft Prospectus:

| — Summery of Shareholding Pattern:-

No. of |Shareholdin| Number | Number of
Sharehol : : : o
ding asa| Number of Voting Rights held in (Shares g, asa % of Shares
No. of| No. of % of each class of securities* Under| assuming | Locked | pledged or |Number
00 lying full inshares| otherwise |of equity
Partly| shares total no. .
No. of 'dy underl of shares Outstal conversion encumbered| shares
id | paid- : ;
Cateqo| Category of Nos. of Lu"g ?J?;S pup ying | Total nos. |(calculate cr:)%l\?gr of held in-
ryg shareholder r?hlare Eha?res equity|Pepositshares held| d as per NPVt el tible convertible demateri
older holg|shares| OrY SCRR, o of Voting Rights Total | securities ( As a As a allcllzed
E Receipt asa [securit asa  |N| opof ol
held 1957) : % of
s Class = o 9 ies | percentage || total NO.
As a % of| Equity Tot % of (inclu percentag (@ shares| (2 total
Shares of | > (A+B+| ging of diluted )| held Share s
(A+B+C2| "poqo. (89  al ©) |warrg Snare 0y | [neld(®)
) eachr | Y nts) capital)
VII = —
| 1 i v V VI VA4V VI IX X | XI=VI+X X1l X1 X1V
Promoter &
(A) | Promoter 10 70,83,600 - - 70,83,600 99.700 70,83,600 - 70,83,600 99.70 - 99.70 - - [o]
Group
(B) |Public 1 21,000 - - 21,000 00.30 21,000 - 21,0000 00.30 - 00.30 - - [o]
Non
(C) |Promoter- - - - - - - 4 - - - - - - - -
Non Public
Total 11} 71,04,600 - - 71,04,600 100.00 71,04,6000 - 71,04,600 100.00 - 100.00 - - [®]

*As on date of this Draft Prospectus 1 Equity share holds 1 vote. We have only one class of Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.
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10. Details of the Pre and Post Issue Shareholding of our Promoter and Promoter Group as on the date
of the Draft Prospectus is as below:-

Sr. NEITTS Pre Issue Post Issue
No Shares Held | Percentage | Shares Held | Percentage
Promoter
1. Tushar Korday 6,64,548 9.35 6,64,548 []
2. Rajendra Gole 5,565,138 7.81 5,565,138 []
3. Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 16.74 11,89,410 []
4, Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 18.64 13,24,020 []
TOTAL (A) 37,33,116 52.55 37,33,116 []
Promoter Group
Emil Pharmaceuticals
5. Industries Pvt. Ltd 21,98,400 30.94 14,62,800 []
6. Emil Holdings Pvt. Ltd 6,75,000 9.50 6,75,000 []
7. Tushar Korday HUF 2,40,642 3.39 2,40,642 []
8. Chandrakant Gole HUF 92,442 1.30 92,442 []
9. Rajendra Gole HUF 30,000 0.42 30,000 []
10. | Yogesh Gole 1,14,000 1.60 1,14,000 []
TOTAL (B) 33,50,484 47.16 26,14,884 []
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 70,83,600 99.70 63,48,000 [']

11. The Top Ten Shareholders of our Company and their Shareholding is set forth below:-

a) Our top ten shareholders as on the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus are as follow:

Sr. No. Names Shares Held % shares held

1. Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Pvt. Ltd 21,98,400 30.94
2. Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 18.64
3. Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 16.74
4. Emil Holdings Pvt. Ltd 6,75,000 9.50
5. Tushar Korday 6,64,548 9.35
6. Rajendra Gole 5,55,138 7.81
7. Tushar Korday HUF 2,40,642 3.39
8. Yogesh Gole 1,14,000 1.60
9. Chandrakant Gole HUF 92,442 1.30
10. | Rajendra Gole HUF 30,000 0.42

Total 70,83,600 99.70

b) Our top ten shareholders 10 days prior filing of the Draft Prospectus are as follows:

Sr. No. Names Shares Held % shares held
11. | Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Pvt. Ltd 21,98,400 30.94
12. | Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 18.64
13. | Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 16.74
14. | Emil Holdings Pvt. Ltd 6,75,000 9.50
15. | Tushar Korday 6,64,548 9.35
16. | Rajendra Gole 5,55,138 7.81
17. | Tushar Korday HUF 2,40,642 3.39
18. | Yogesh Gole 1,14,000 1.60
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

19. | Chandrakant Gole HUF 92,442 1.30
20. | Rajendra Gole HUF 30,000 0.42

Total 70,83,600 99.70

c) Shareholders of our Company two years prior to the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus:
Sr. No. Names Shares Held % shares held

1. Emil Pharmaceutical Industries Pvt. Ltd 21,98,400 30.94
2. Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 18.64
3. Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 16.74
4, Emil Holdings Pvt. Ltd 6,75,000 9.50
5. Tushar Korday 6,72,048 9.46
6. Rajendra Gole 5,47,638 7.71
7. Tushar Korday HUF 2,40,642 3.39
8. Yogesh Gole 1,14,000 1.60
0. Chandrakant Gole HUF 92,442 1.30
10. | Rajendra Gole HUF 30,000 0.42

Total 70,83,600 99.70

The average cost of acquisition of or subscription to Equity Shares by our Promoter is set forth in
the table below:

Sr. No. Name of the Promoter No. of Shares Average Cost of Acquisition
held per Share (In Rs.)*

1. Tushar Korday 6,64,548 2.30

2. Rajendra Gole 5,55,138 4.84

3. Shailaja Korday 11,89,410 3.59

4. Jyoti Gole 13,24,020 2.61

None of our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel hold any Equity Shares other than as set out
below::

Sr.No. | Name Designation No. of Equity Shares held
1. Tushar Korday Chairman and Managing Director 6,64,548
2. Rajendra Gole Whole Time Director 5,55,138
3. Yogesh Gole Director 1,14,000

None of our Promoters, Promoter Group, Directors and their relatives has entered into any financing
arrangement or financed the purchase of the Equity Shares of our Company by any other person during
the period of six months immediately preceding the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus.

Neither, we nor our Promoters, Directors, Selling Shareholder and the Lead Manager to this Issue have
entered into any buyback and / or standby arrangements and / or similar arrangements for the purchase of
our Equity Shares from any person.

As on the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to
convert debentures, loans or other instruments which would entitle Promoters or any shareholders or any
other person, any option to acquire our Equity Shares after this Initial Public Offer.

As on the date of the Draft Prospectus, the entire Issued Share Capital, Subscribed and Paid up Share
Capital of our Company is fully paid up.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan against the proceeds of the Issue.

Since the entire Issue price per share is being called up on application, all the successful applicants will be
allotted fully paid-up shares.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

217.

28.

29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

As on the date of the Draft Prospectus, none of the shares held by our Promoters / Promoters Group are
subject to any pledge.

The Lead Manager i.e. Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd. and their associates do not hold any
Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus.

We here by confirm that there will be no further issue of capital whether by way of issue of bonus shares,
preferential allotment, rights issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from the date of
the Draft Prospectus until the Equity Shares offered have been listed or application moneys refunded on
account of failure of Issue.

Our Company does not presently intend or propose to alter its capital structure for a period of six months
from the date of opening of the Issue, by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity
Shares or further issue of Equity Shares (including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable,
directly or indirectly for Equity Shares) whether preferential or otherwise. This is except if we enter into
acquisition or joint ventures or make investments, in which case we may consider raising additional
capital to fund such activity or use Equity Shares as a currency for acquisition or participation in such
joint ventures or investments

There have been no purchase or sell of Equity Shares by the Promoters and Promoter Group, and our
Directors during a period of six months preceding the date on which this Draft Prospectus is filed with
National Stock Exchange of I